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Identification of Legal Representative

B { & #i: Zaha Hadid Limited (.l & %5 Zaha Hadid Architects)

SR BAFRES

i 3k: 101 Goswell Road, London, EC1V 7EZ

AR IZETE: 1999 % 04 A 08 H
ZEHR: TR

# % Patrik Schumacher % 5.8 F #R: 64 R&E EEK

% Zaha Hadid Limited (Bl & #; zaha Hadid Architects) RI3EER TR Ao

(=] AL

AKX R4 : Zaha Hadid Limited ( #Z 01 Goswell Road
London EC1V 7EZ
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Power of Attorney

Zaha Hadid Limited 2 E{X &R A Patrik Schumacher, EE K ###X Shao-wei Huang, BB Y A AN TE

EREA , S5k

RIEN

R EER L AR P RZ e LTEEHRIARENENRERESY , ARFLALEREIEDHH

—UJ$E. : ‘E’,?ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁc CHRE. WHRE SURBESE, RITERAKREXRRIRFAEFN — 14N

BEZEXRN—YES , AL FIOATH N ABRE,

RITMHRREEREN. HHEN

The letter of power of attorney confirms that the undersigned, Patrik Schumacher, the legal representative of Zaha Hadid

Limited (t/a Zaha Hadid Architects), nominates Shao-wei Huang, Associate Director to act as a representative of the

organization, to express interests, clarify, sign and/or withdraw the submittals related to the Prequalification of Central Plaza

@ Shenzhen HQs Bay International Competition and further the design deliverables (if applicable).

AEBENPBTF 2025 F 9 A 25 HEFAERE 2025 F 12 A 31 H, 45584,

This power of attorney is valid from 25/9/2025 to 31/12/2025.

REALZHRZENR , BUER.

This Power of Attorney is non-transferrable.

X3 A /Authorised Representative: Shao-wei Huang

£ 31/Gender: 5

F % /Age: 45

%17 BH/Date: 20255 9 A 25 B

B AREA SRR A

Attached: Photocopy of Authorized Representative’s Identification

519 5 /Identification NO.: 543109808

BA%/iob Title: Bl 14

TEBPN D R i SR
? UNHED im\GnofM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN lRI:LANF; O %z,
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ORT

""543109808 '
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Attached: Photocopy of Legal Representative’s Identification




Bbr - 2. BAraRHr— R

Bhrith—BR
B
o % #r (& BTRHRA
B TERE fr IREE i) (&BL) #YE
7o/ &)
m’)
- EREE BT
) BN RAN B PR
2z 3
kS hm 3. 56 73.25 2607700. 00 5771 5/
ﬁ;}ij@ hm’ 3. 56 53.43 1902108. 00
ZEN
- 32#7: hm® | 3.56 46.14 1642584. 00
éjfik hm? 3.56 17. 81 634036. 00
B A = sl s
MG | I & EEE% hm* | 3.56 | 19.43 691708. 00 Wﬁ%ﬂ“‘f
KA | LB éﬁigim
L1 & (agg | (SMER | pas 2 deiat
SEAR R | & W W hm 3. 56 14.57 518692. 00 1729.97n/
i | 4, EHE I, B
ney & WG THD - . $1}lﬂi@l A
A i j m 3. 56 4.05 144180. 00 AT
P 179.9 Ju/
M hm? 3. 56 1. 62 57672. 00 s
THEA
(&
MR 52 s
#l. 4% | hn 3.56 4.86 173016. 00
%\ :‘/E
MR
)
1.2 | HFRE e ; BN LR
1 et WIS hm 6. 41 15.77 1010857. 00 5 16. 6 75,/




TEWE | ¥t s TR W15 Bt K it
A~ AN 73 = S L
iaﬁfz‘iggz i%?gg ho | 6.41 | 56.44 3617804, 00 ;;fﬁgim
&, WREEE) 66. 4 76/ m’
BT LR
22 2
YIS hm 5.2 53.58 2786160. 00 S 56, 4 32/ 11
#AY hm? 5.2 29. 61 1539720. 00
I
ZERS
Sl hm’ 5.2 27. 64 1437280. 00
N4
YA
’fik hm? 5.2 8.39 436280. 00
-
%Eﬁ hm? 5.2 7.90 410800. 00
et
TR it e daliiolin
REE. A i TR EEt , T WA
1.2 | LEER e W hm B. 2 7.90 410800. 00 M PR
g CErHEERD B
A e 131.6 7t/
CERE | o, em | W hm? 5.2 4.94 256880. 00 m, Bl
&) é\: ;@Ega iHPE ! ' ' - B HRAN AN
&, B AN
£ N hi? 5.2 7.90 410800. 00 131.6 75/
m,
WA hm’ 5.2 0.99 51480. 00
TEA
5 (&
MESH Yn
. 45 | hm’ 5.2 3.45 179400. 00 P
%. L 33
ISP &4 J
i ®) ‘| a
s (=N | 4 kS hi? 3.15 6. 46 203490. 00 fﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁjiﬁﬁ
. N 6.8 J5/m’
1.3 EE@1’?$ - — — \ e K 5
'1 ZREE | WP wo Aol TR BT Wit K
. HpEtg | (BRERE, Hish , TE& B
5 o apm e THD hm 3.15 23.12 728280. 00 A IR
&, WkEEE) 27.2 Jjo/m’




A RAT IR
2 2
HE hm 7.96 21.95 1747220. 00 %931 75,/
BIHE hm?* 7.96 12.94 1030024. 00
I
ey U
% hm* | 7.96 12.13 965548. 00
N4
2K
£y hm 7.96 3.23 257108. 00
i
WA W R EE;;% hm? 7.96 2.43 193428. 00 VI35t K it
- %g@i i T P TR B
: = CEIER | BE A RR A
.2 %%gé oL EZ%E% hm* | 7.96 3.23 257108. 00 23% 755/1?,
&, B BTk B Al
&, ML g WA B AAT]
TH B h 7.96 1.62 128952. 00 '
&, B ! 3t 53.9 50/
&) m*,
N hm? 7.96 3.23 257108. 00
THE#
5 &
MR 9
#l. 4% | hn 7.96 1.62 128952. 00
. I
ISP &4
i1 D)
- T
BMAT, 1 g
2.1 SRR LI AR T hm® | 27.33 \ 680000. 00 W EFR A 70 ﬁ
JiTt
BEMETF, (%
2.2 FH K3 K R4S hm* | 27.33 \ 190000. 00 M EFR A 20
JiTt i
BHAETF, Wi
2.3 K EARRF T R Mt T E] hm* | 27.33 \ 276000. 00 MW ERN 28 T
Yapw
AMET, )
2.4 B vk B s & ik v hm’ 27.33 \ 240000. 00 M EBR A 25
Tt




o e 2, AT EMET, 1k
RV J 74 FN B , .
2.5 5 TR hm* | 0.5945 \ 500000. 00 fﬁigﬁﬁ;@ 50
Jigt
BT, 1R
2.6 BT GER. B ho? | 6. 58 \ 4460000. 00 #r FFR A 446
Yapw
IR B (BRI R 2 B AT E IR
2.7 L A hm 1.62 11.00 178200. 00 11 5%/
2.8 1R Z hm* | 7.96 2.90 230840. 00 iigjﬁéfﬁg:gﬁ
2.9 CIM & Bw hm* | 27.33 2.90 792570. 00 i@iﬁfﬁ
2.1 - , AN RAN IR
) BIM %1t hm* | 27.33 8.80 2405040. 00 0 5%/
= By () 4153200. 00 AT i
BERAFEARES TR (—+=) *10%it ” "
i WG 5. o
3676982.50 It ' L
/NE ;. 44600007. 50
UL £ S (—
* AR wk, 0k (KE) ﬁ%:&ﬁﬁ@@ﬁfh>mzﬁ
WEBBLE % HEETMA ;
WEFLBLE 6%
HRWITHE S S E ) 70% FERy 70%
P
BT AR B A B 2% B 451 85% FFR 85%

)
U?{
£

#

v .

|

VE: L BRI ERA, RN RE BN EREPAL
2. FEARIRM NS 4983. 88 T 7T, HHEFI4 415. 32 LN ARAIFES A, ARIFHEN.
3. FAR N AL JUE IR E KBTS TR 2 ) AR B T AR A 2% Lhfsil,  ELASATRE LER.

4, T IR R E N BB ABUR IR MR E LR BT R T, &

BARVTHRANEE R EER, RAGEEREIRR SR M H BN ETEH: &

BB IR & R R m, WHTHE IR S A 3 BT R T A B RIS

R
3
>



HEdre x % GAFAES, LIRA 8% o ML HILE R E LR i TAShR X R
B+ B B T AR I E Bk x % (RARAES, LIRY 85%) #ATSH. 4
HEEARTENE E S HNIE.

5. =T R BRI EN: TE BT SARRM B (S BURIRE KBS B
RFAR 301 T RO S, R AR BT NJR R B S00, BRI BUE sk T A TR BT 30%
(R T BRI, EXEHERARU T AR BB A= LR T
B (A3 30WE TAER) sonh BB BEH 2 7 Bt L BEVHIR B it e e x % (B
EE, FIRATN « RBTEREHEKKARSTHMEA . SHEB el a TR
VALV B 5 B 20%, WIS WY ER L 20%. HE T EIRB B S B 50%, SRS, A
WA BAIE) . METRAME S 10%(EEIRL ) .

A E .
: 20259 H 30 H




BRI 3. Bebn NEAIH I

BAir NELRFNR
BELBAT - BB
YT T _
Ak 42 FR A b i B A 8000 J3 7T
A R A
vk REBA AR FTA
B HEREAR
i W4
TRERITEFITL | EFEATIRE 20235 12 7 22
21 AT e (=]
pakTEEE | A E&ER
(BT B | BEREIER
SN E \ #: 2008 £ 9 H
fi 8]
23 H)
e A TRRER
IR, & EREEEER]
ROERREE | £ EEREEHERGE 4%A
WIIEEREHER ESSPN§
GAR
#VE /

T L B AREA AR, ARHEE,

2. BER S5 FAE I A B8




B LR R A

ZF-#HEFAKSD

91440300192244260B

Do,

‘7(*1?
% B |h‘ﬂ;3ﬁiﬁil'%§#ﬂiﬁﬁwﬂ
9.
%

E B A e s (mm%)’&igy% X 3I B H 19930vn

X
&y,

ZEREA A £ BT el b et

’ %éqs

R

TR R P SR £ 1 70— .

P AR AT L 2 BT A, RER R | ety |
DA RN Gl € AT RS T R LS A . |
) -

EEbEHGE 5 . ESXL. gov. en EEIE =y LT

10



W 2 R | RN RS B IR A B8] ] B e B
FOA M RIS R RN

AHYATE (HATAE) T4,
= oo a | |1993F09A 118 AR A DA B TR, BAR

s DA, RAKE MR AT, B TR
B EES 80007 AR, ® I B iR s TAZIL A AL TS [ 49 F A E R ARk 4,
H-HREMRE |914403001922442608
(SHEWRRAMS)
&5 e | |FIRITERE) CGEABRG)
4 ZP&\
B & s |A144000301-107),

T,
~
B Oo®m oM O[E2028R12A208 T
QK%_
BEAEA | RN R 5 %ﬁ&@% |
BUARA |Emk R % |sezm f%\%'\f
\.29
- R [t s N
BRARA |k | RIS W/fﬁiﬂrlgﬂ %?1‘%
= T ¥ %
FREGERM: 20085094 230 @

11




@ PEARAMEEEDNRSREE  www.mohurd.gov.en
LEBRATHEELHBSFS

—t

ER  flzEE sl FiET 8
RIPERRTHARSRARAT] rEERE
s—amEAt iy Qs
Sl 914402001422442608 PlEEREA 2
= 23N
BUBEERS  spzmam oeii PUSHEN  REFE o @
= @5 O=Em

]

S )
e
(25 HERARI BRIEHS BREH ﬁ%ﬂg Eoanz oyt BT s
2%
1 A144000301 TEgHEsml EHIE) B 2023-12-22’5\’,3;‘928-12-22 RS EREE EHEE
I
2 TgitmET sk RS ’§z§/§
3 Bt EE T REERTESROS
A244000308 2025-02-07  2030-02-07 EEEENESBET EHEE
4 THERhEdTUHEK TRS WS

5 TEEtERTIR

12



i A\ RENEGENESRE8 www.mohurd, n Mik AR

= ERATHRELHERSFE

BERE

=HER
BE 0 BLES 0 diEe
AIMERR T HEREERAR
s I = AN
dais
EHLERAE 914403001922442608 fdlEREEA [-£3
LASITHEE | ARSI Cgi\émg; EAEhEE rEE-EE I i
’%‘_;7/ . [
3,
ElEEE SITERRSERAS D
#t
A EEEe EHRAR IEEE AR EERSERCE TEEIZR
"= et BTES 5\ \Z\ =
%
1 441500157 =++w5:57 EMTATEN EETE @j&} 4400030-AD001
4 B,
- e _ Zz<
2 FE 511622199#++xex13 i TEE g ‘.gjj?cc-c:saaa
N
3 441621199+ ++wesdp 52423.&400@%
4 440301195 =3y — SRR TR E11014400011575
5 s 220104197+++<x201 — R TRE B11054400011930
3 =14 320829197*+x413 — R TRE B11094400011292
7 % 321025197*++*x459 — R TRE B11134400010406
g A4108321987++513 —mEEEn TEE B11184400017483
g 3] 3410211977+ 3% — RS TR B11154400027787
10 36072215817 — g TR B11204400001632
1 EEE €20103196=++++220 —pEiiE TRE B11204400002453
12 362122197 rwr133 —EERE TS B11214400008613
13 uF 51382219g%++++GE —pEiiE T TRE B11224400017612
14 1= 420202198+++w+524 — iR TR B11234400020948
15 L2 -FH] 350322199¢xsreepy — iR TR B11234400024852

WiECR

I RE-EiE

13




g \R#ARNEEFENESEEE www.mohurd.gov.cn

=~ 2ERATHLELARRBSTE

BiEmRS SR 3 (EIFERRE Pk ahEs HESE

ER O ol#EE 0 alisE FHEE B

R PR TR FERbaIRAS) Fes R
YRR L
Z—HAERRTS 914403001922442608 UrEERRA Bl
Z A
RUBHTERER éﬁ%’{’ggf ) AHRREID I iRs-Rb 15 ‘
%.y// [
bzt IFFEARREENS @‘2
,Qé‘s & H

e \Z}? : )
Q.
, . e
481 ez 320703199%+5x+462 5 4400030-442 -
-Q 25 &
482 ;35 440301199%+x#4422 —JERAEFE < 00030-424 -

&y,
483 i 320106196***++{5 — AR MDODJ?% -

434 FHidk 230183198 +0r14 — T 4400030-446 =
485 Bt 3202191975441 — AR 4400030-447 -

B 33

|

14



AV EE A IRE
2025 SEETRAEMS TR 5B PX kit %%

“ﬁﬂllﬂiﬁﬁtﬁtﬂﬁﬁﬁ RRIRAE

N

fiReaf ﬁf&g GiEiEiE — O—REE FREN A TR
%ﬁm&h&%%ﬁ%@ﬁuﬁ_%&%
BRUIGE, LIS,

N

EZigitepiy:
AR R eReRAR
Ry ER L ERitR e ERAE

a, ’étilf:l%

%2}// HDNDRAR CREDENTIAL

Yog,
g,

E S fﬁaﬂl%%gémur]ﬂf;’a 5. 1 A7 PR 3]
2024$Er=ﬁ=ﬂaa¢ﬁ

ﬁﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁ%¢

FREEFARESES
5. 2024KCJSFN-025 —O-—E&=

15




2024 SEBR AL BT =&R

SZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSX@ZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKSXSZKS

XSHZSKSHZSKSHZSKSHZSXSHZSHSHNZSKSHZSHSHZS

@@

'S 2024-L01A-0044

REAEP
BT RR B0 AR WA

Wﬂﬁﬁﬁm@%_+ JRERINT IR T LR BB 38 Pk, 5R3R fR G M BB 0

o S
FRAE, CLYEER. Q@@
BRI e
L3 B 2 A0 3 ESL 4 AU 5. A 6 8ER 7. 0KE s?em

ﬁ@f,}x
@52%

ZKSKSZKSKSZKSXSZKSKSZKSKSZKSXSZKSKSZKSHSZKSXSZKSKSZKSHKSZKSKSZKS

XEHZSHSHZSKHSHZEXSHZSHENZSHSHZEX SN ZSHSNZS =

X

2023 EFRUERIB BIH — &%

R A : (2R RIREFEETFNRER

BHIEAMIE) DBI/T 15-216-2021 '}q

’§,@é REPLE: MFERAREARREARBERALA
. RN R AR % D
1‘7,; ;/ﬁ fil. ﬁ ﬁlj %‘%@ RIGRAGHARSRARAD
IFRERARHMRERERAT
. %;ﬁ It lP
]jE :B f»ﬁz\ RUIASRARHARBEERAE
S PR B AR A
% QL ’\E
o 45 A B35 0 IR R4 A0 A i ’@5“;»1,1 RERLIBEHNNLN
CHEEB D EE®R Y. 0202) -?17(§$
e
9 B 70 T [ T2 2 i MU B 2RBRToFR
7l AR5 08095 (52 o BRER. 202150
LA (N NOE S TS I AT ﬁ#.q: CECS2023-A-032
L 9§55 il .«

16




2023 £ RE LEBERGHT LI SR E R —ER

R : LS,

I Eﬁlﬁﬁlﬁi&i’rﬁﬂw}%ﬂﬁﬁ*ﬁ
- ME B

%
J?//m

F

T L
1

il NLE RS
e L
)

W%ﬂ$ﬁ$¥&%%$ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ%

2
g,

(B RS RIREFE R B
BB gakmey vor/T15- 2%%5021

RnFH: —FX
® X FH: BYITEASE LA R

AT

TN

rr AT

A b g R B A g T §E A
i U g Lol Ry ey e P Lol TS
- T T - s e A
-."'.'l; T -\.':.’E-‘ :\.ﬁ_L _{'.':;‘ T Sﬁ k&u‘..% o

M e v T
oL i
ﬁ#éﬁm

BRhiEhE. [(2023]10%8
FEFHE;: 2023-102-1-D5-03

ﬁ%yﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁélﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ% E

ﬁ.L-L..u.l.\r.nMd.i...ul' ||dw|n il A.

=T ——— .

2 :'-:- ‘s ~s- n e e S e

e e -;r :-: H‘“’ hr 4-t :»k .v -+ _-\'.f__f_#_-g_ "‘v“ T T |

17




2023 FATWMFIHE R ITRE BRRT 28X

5. 2021B0777 - o -
A2k 5

if?illlﬁ@ﬁ?&igﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
i
{REAfT é@@g@ WIPAZ O-—FETIHEFEELGITR BRigiH =
=%, g
. <% %
RRME, LR, g

2023 FATWMFIE R ITRE BRI =ZEXK

445 2021B0795 /:%“ - o -
& N
%

o

%
.
\ i T,
RITRARHARSRERAS: i
'S
et BEKIE BIFH— O-—FRTIFHEAIE RN =52,
WRUGE, LIS, K
¥
L7
2y

18




2023 SERETREMF TR ALER KT &K

[ L. o L] L] L. o L) L ) e L L. L e L. 5 L L [ L ) e L] [ L]

353%‘3 JiE 45

mwmﬁmﬁﬁ%~ MR
fREf EnBARe XS EALHARRY GH

HLD::EFP#%%%&@%?&#&#&¢&
AEBEET Z%%, L
BRIAE, RS,

AR FEINARIC AR AR

%ﬁﬂmm@@m@@@@mmmm@%
%@mmmmmmmwmm%%

(1L 1.1 L. L ) 5 L) . L) . . L) e . L] e L) s L L) ]

2023 SERETREMF TR ALER KT —FK

%?‘L@D@E@E@l@@l@@@@ | L3 ] 2 o G o e o i

%M//&# LI'-"b

: y
. :
- :
o mwmﬂm&ﬂﬁﬁgﬁﬁMQj e
2 E<§%va- HEDFLR HE %
=O==FRI % @it
% o %i?§1#%g£+£¢ﬁ¢ﬁ 5
s g
o £
o g
g e

BEIE, MASH.

19




2023 SERETREMF TR ALER KT &K

(150 ) o 50 5 1.5 L ] e o] o 5 o o e e e

., IRFZUESS

<¢

=

B

B

mﬂﬁ@mﬁ#@@mﬁﬁmAj %
B

B

B

B

B

B

N

17 2 i @%@ﬁﬁﬂﬁ?w i B
ﬁLD::iFﬁEéﬁf%@&ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ¢ﬁ
NHEEBFIGT —Zi

HS & AE, BUASIR.

#fiifi: RMJM RED Hong Kong Ltd

%ﬁﬁlmmm@@mﬁ@@@mmm

E@ﬁ@@@@@ﬁ@m@mm@m@m@@m@m@mﬁmﬁ&%

2021 FETVRFRR KT BRRIT 2K

%i%: 202180669 % % "LE :-B

%%
2%
YRR AR AR %y,
ReRf R TRER RS IN AR (T REST) B
A O-—ERTUMBREEGIHE BRI =L, *?@%/
RERUGE, LIS, e

20




£-LEEFF BIM it KESK

oo oanaoanan oot a oot aina it o oo o oo o oo oo oo oo oo

ate of Bonor
E\® \"‘*\*;_f_)@ )

Project Gold Award
£ _<t\ed To

shenzhen general institute of archite | design and research co.,Itd

e

o LR 2
In recognition of the team’s award wmmr&gt ect entitled

XS HBIMB & “?mﬁflie‘?‘%ﬁﬁ:ﬁl:ﬁ%lﬂm%m (RiFREmFER) ~

Presented at

The 7th International BIM Award cum Conferer?c@@22
"“&. @73 J/'

NEE®E
IDTM - bSHK

Shen Zhen
5th March,2023

GO CA CA CA CA CACA CACDCACY
Lo oeocloeoeloc oo lochoc o/

00, €0, G0, G0, G, GO, G0, C0, 60, CO. G0, €0, G0, GO, GO, G0, C0,C0,C0,C0,

2022 SE- REHUE BIM MR AFE—ER

#EEEFE HBIMEHER

BTSSR A TR ] @
M ZRX Rl EFE AHL AWET KT FE R 4 f%};ﬁ&

B R—ikita
$J202202008

21



2022 4 “HRAERIELAIRTR "

| NS O B A

|
| ﬁmh&m&g“ﬁﬁﬂﬁm%ﬁ"(Nﬂ%%ﬁﬁ%:mn) |
P, %% |

%k, LAY s

” UEAi % & : CECS2022-Z08

2021 SFRET R LARBEFRATH seit Al

s, m’%liH%

2
éﬁ? HONORARY CREDENTIAL

%q%@w——

)7 &nlﬂv‘%iﬁﬁﬁ%é AR
mm$§r$ﬁﬁm@ﬁ

ﬂﬁﬁd#ﬁ?ﬁlﬁﬂ%

: J“?ﬁﬁi:ﬂt-ﬁ 2
%% : 2021KCJSFW-15 7 __o;:.-eﬁ_.}]

£ e Y

22



2021 SEET-RAEMF TREBERTTAIFEF BT SR

DL L5 L 50 s 51 e 0 s L = 1 50 MIIW@ML@L@_}E@@%

N L 9 -,
. FRMIE
§@§

-
RN TR ARG R B EARA

RELL e, BEARKA T B
0= — E B R ERE T RBRIEI R L 1S
ARBRRI %R, o

BWEUE, DUARR,

Al ;s W B T IR 2

Massimiliano E Doriana Fuksas Design S.r.L

(51150 .53 7. L) L) L) ] ) ] [ ]

(G713 150 | ol g et | ot | e o e S 7

%WE@IME@E@I@E@IE@[@@W@W@W@E&

2021 SEET-RAEMT TREBERTTAFER BT SR

%ﬁ@wmmﬁ@@@@@wm I ﬂﬂlLﬁllﬂllvm@ﬁEﬁEﬁﬂlﬁ@f@Wﬂ
///;‘%

<

REBHRIT ZFEK,
& ULUE, DAESR,

Erfiifi: BRI ST v 7 B R 2w

] ) 18 ) L ) e G S )
=N
&
=
il
N
=

o
@»“W
$7
=Y
Im

Fe
|
O
| 1
I
il
i
Ii;
St
I
S5
o
H
Ho
il
e
T
i I :i:"
= i
S
Ell
[ L5315 L. L) . L) . e L] [ [ )

%@wm@m@m@mw@@mmmmmw@@ﬁ@@&

23




2019-2020 BHRITE AHLEH —EFR

SE2

2019-2020 2 it
2019-2020 Architectural Design Award of ASC

NHEEW
—FR

REIRAKE

R R ARERAT
BIG%?QB%arke Ingels Group

<%
éégf%

iFH 4= : ASCAS2020-01-1-018D

24




2019 FRATWAF B R R T IF (A0 BRI —FX

#§%: 2019801DO0018 ﬁ # 1E %

%«7// "
&,
,seﬂuma;ﬁ&ww%%@ﬁm
freaf BERAT R SO-NFRGURFHRRUR 5% (23 1
R —%%. ey

FRIE | LISER.

2019 - REMAZ LEMERHTEATE SR

%@H@ﬁ@lﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬁ!lﬁllﬂllmlﬂlimlﬂllmEﬁﬁmm@ﬂﬁﬁlﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁﬁl

ai—éiwl-%

i Y1l T B ﬁﬂ'ﬁﬁf‘" L,\BEEFE’\—]

PRI %&K ﬁ % A I B
E_O—ﬂﬂﬁf#f'?ﬁ'éﬁﬁﬁiﬂlﬂlﬁﬁé@ﬁﬁqﬂﬁ
BEHRIE —FE, Q%%%

BEMIE, LEHR, )j??@f

&1 ¥fE: Bjarke Ingels Group ( #FR: BIG) J-'A,/J‘-_/ﬁ]- : : ¢
gtk 3~

mm@l@@@@@ﬁ@@ﬁ@@ﬂﬁ@

%ﬁ@@l@@@@lﬁ@lﬁ@lﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ@

El_lﬂ_lmgl@mnmmurmmmwum@mummnm@mmm@lﬁ@lmmﬁﬂﬁg

25




feVEKE 2019 4EFF CTBUH &R B ERERAR

/
[
7

|
[
"
a4
|
|
|
i
{
|
i

Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat

2019 Award of Excellence
Best Tall Building - 200 to 299 Meters

Shenzhen Energy Headquarters
Shenzhen, China

26



BB BB E = BHR R

2020-2021

REDAWARD B TEMFIRIT AR -HE

T 7TH CHINA REAL ESTATE & DESIGN AWARD

R 22

*2, S|LVER AWARD

L
e, REGHTEE
SWAN ﬁ%RESIDENTIAL PROJECT
B ‘giidential Project
e %

R,
WES RIEF AR
Owner: Shenzhen OCT Praperti >{Ltd.
T
AR RFEERAEHESFERAE € it)
Architectural Design Consultant: {4}
Shenzhen Cube Architecture Design Office Ltd (CUBE DEQI%
wIER: RYIHRAGHR2RBRLE
. Construction Drawing Consultant:
SHENZHEN GENERAL INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND RESEARCH Co., Ltd.

o B i 7= 47 b B R A R ||§ 1275 | DJSER

ORIGINED IN CHINA - FOR THE WORLD

27

BERKR QFwEHE S LS



YN N
RS BAL — ZHL

General Information of the Tenderer

ANV AR Zaha Hadid Limited b B A 3 B
égﬂk%ﬁﬁéfﬁ%%}\%t Patrik Schumacher 1% % NS PN i gZE?Ehélgizzhi
BAETREHS KLU S | WaRasTEER | (oL P AT
JRHKH B %5 FENHE UM Hy B B ] A
B ]2

BaE TRER TR R
BIHE, RED | gz | e Ol
et r bkl FERRERSN pm R 10-

B RE TS B 50+

. “SRHUTEME AL SHNLAA AR RRSUT L

i

TE: L Bbr ARG A TN . A BB

28

2. B 5 PR SR A Bk




B LR R A

FILE COPY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Company No. 3749443

Zg,
The Regist%ﬁf‘g%g(:ompanies for England and Wales hereby certifies that
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is this day incorporated under the Comﬁ&g}gs Act 1985 as a private
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company and that the company is limited. 2s
&,
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101 Goswell Road

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 8th April 1999
London EC1V 7EZ
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Registered architects (UK). [Note that the UK registers individuals to practice architecture,not organizations |

bR — FA R A s 2 3], A & A A HIR 5 T IR AR
ZHA is a global company of highly qualified architects.

Registration Certificate

1 L]

Sk
Architects '
Registration

Board

This is to certify that

Patrik Schumacher

is registered to practise using the title ‘Architect’ for the
period Janufezgéy\ 2025 to December 2025,

Registr or
06 A
A W2
~ g,
101 Goswell Road | %?;%\}
London EC1V7EZ [ 7%%\
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5./ RS x
"CHIT E(Jy’ View my gﬁ@gn the register at :
e L architects-r@i&ter.org.uk
/S?)f \ =]
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Architects Registration Board
5th Floor
70 Gray's Inn Road
London

WC1X 8NH
+44 (0) 20 7580 5861

Hugh Simpson
Chief Executive and Registrar

info@arb.org.uk
www.arb.org.uk
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Unicorn Island Phasal Developments, Chengdu
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Unicorn Island Phasal Developments
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Tower C At Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters Base, Shenzhen
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A-B)1ERA
Contract Reference

BFR%S SWEZ-2021HT-008-GC-CTA
Contract No.SWFZ-2021HT-008-GC-CTA

RIS HE LR 5 B0t C 35 AR 40 H Aot
BAPHREHHER
Contract for Architectural Design of Tower C
and Adjacent Plot Project in Shenzhen Bay

Super Headquarters Base

FRINBRR TR R BHRAT (PH)
Concing parie X
ontracting parties: @g@en Bay Area Urban Construction and
R

17//‘\_>£>evclopmem Co., Ltd (Party A)

AR AF (Z7)
Zahid 15t Limited (Party B)
CRE#FR: @Ull%‘&?}i&%ﬂﬁmg. B

Project Name: Tower C in Shenzhen Bay Super Headquis

s¢
%5“?

E#HEM: 20142 B A

Date of signature: 2021
B pun
1 Agreement
B CRIEA) ¢ DY R R )

Party A (Client): Shenzhen Bay Area Urban Construction and Development Co., Lid
L7 GRIEAD + Uk + HEE AR
Panty B (Designer): Zsha Hadid Limited
SFRICASTF 2020 8 12 /1 21 AR AR A
Wi . AR

Rk

SRR, SRR

=

1n view of the fact that the client has issued to the Designer on 12021/2020 the Leter of Acceptance of the
intemational competition for the architectural scheme design of Tower C: in Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters
Base, in order (o clarify the rights and obligations of both partes, after friendly negotiation. an agreement s

reachad an this project for mutial complisnce:

Bk TETARS
Article | Project Overview
[RE LE2 PR LY

it C 5

]
1.1 Project name: Tower € in Shenzhen Bay Super |eadquariers fase
CLET L B

o WA,

1.2 Project location: The project s Iocated at the core of Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters Base, adjacent to

Shenwan Park Road in the East, Baishi 4% Road in the south, Shenwan 2+ Rood in the West and Baishi Ind Road

in the nonh.

13T BB 1:36268.61 ' i HVEH BRI b2 21310

B S4500 1, T 30000 W, STk 44000 w, WA 13000 W, WECHRD 1500 of, ELK
LRSI RBLE AR A o B T Rl BRI iR 20

O s, MOELE 400m.

i 440000 ', 611

1.3 Project scale and main f

: The total land area of the project is 36.268.61 m', and the construction
area according 1o the specificd plot ratio is 440,000 . Amang them, 291,310 1 ace for office, 54,500 ' for
conmetce, 30000 for hotels, 44,000 10" for culture, 18,000 0 for municipal teansportation, 1,500 1 for
beanch post offices. and 690 10 for propenty service rooums (subiest to the final approved land use planning

conditions). Multiple urbun and inercity rail lines intersecting underground, together with ground buildings and

transportation fucilities, form & super high-rise landmark TOL complex with fwo towers in the area, the aviation
helght Fimit s 400m,

14 25 R i
1.4 Investment scale; 1o be determined
15 Bt Kl Bw

1.5 Source of funds; Self-raised by the enterprise

{>§101 Goswell Road
"Sopdon EC1V 7EZ

L R R 2 g - AR AR
Panty A o N\ PmyB

Sugrichen Bay ,w‘e'm‘.‘?n

€ onstruction: k apd

\Deygiopment Co:td /
i W

Address 2

Wit

THE &R 128 Address

1 36 H

36th Floor, Block 128,
Shenzhen Bay Science and
Technology  Ecological

Park,  Yuehai  Street

Nanshan Distriet,
Shenzhen
i - wiE
Tel +86755 83882690 Tel A2 TN
(7 Ry 133
Fax (None) Fax +44 20 7251 8322
PRI THERG AT EL R
Bank of account -1 Bank of account NATWEST
China  Merchants  Bank
Shenzhen Branch Business
Depantment
w3 I
Accountnumber 9551092888666 Aceount number 89531574
IR A
BOREA
Legal representati
authorized agent:
(Signature) (Signaturc)
A 5} H®2021 F3A 18 H

1 Date: 18 Mar. 2021

lighe 4 Work Cycle Arrangement
}.w RS R (pre SD)
4.1 The'reed) the bid

e ‘Jr(:@
The eycle is about (3) %

The cyele is (3) months:

42 WMBR-ARL (SD)

4.2 The Phase 2 - schematic design (SD)
WRE (5) AR

The cycle is about (5) months;

43 8- it (oo,
1.3 The Phase J-design development (DD)
W (6) s

“The eyl is about (6) months;

44 BPRB-NT M@ EE (D)

4.4 The Phase d-design eview of construction drawings (CD)
R AR

The eyche is about (7) months.

AS MERR-BTHRER
4.5 The Phise S-management and control of consruction effects
g (s6) AL

The cyele is about { 56 ) months

A6 1T/ BN 0 IPL 8 GO A o — s B A5 00 Ti oi
46 the work eycle of the bove five stages shall be subject to the work plan issued by the client afier

agrecment betwoen both partics.

BER WA
Article § Commitinents of the Partics
S0 BIEAM BT AR

5.1 The Client undertakes to the Designer that it will pay the contract price 1o the Designer according to the

term, methel, currency and amount agresd herein.

5.2 HHFA BB AR, RAE

AT

8 PR 1
5
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Feilong Lake Science and Technology Innovation Research and

Development Center, Taizhou KRARIEIHFR F L,

é!\ J \I\I

Innovation Research Center
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1. Tower C At Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters Base, Shenzhen

TY BB o C 3%, R

41 | Paulo Flores |
Contract Reference

W Y SWFZ-2021HT-008-GC-CTA
Contract No.S WFZ-2021HT-008-GC-CTA

YIS BB C 5 R4S
RFTTREHAH
Contract for Architectural Design of Tower C

and Adjacent Plot Project in Shenzhen Bay
Super Headquarters Base

Loy
%
,éﬁlf é%$

B E A TR R TR R A2 W )
Contracting parties:  Shenzhen Bay Area Urban Construction -ﬁd?
Development Co,, Ltd (Party A) 5'?1
S

Lo - MAMHRA (ZH)
Zaha Hadid Limited (Party B)
LE &8 DR e wits c %uE
Project Name: Tower C in Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters Base

L

EREAM: 2021 8
Date of signature:

A H

2021

W2 @ ARNSAARA. EORHARERSSAR
Appendix 2 The Project Leader, Chief Designer and Main Participants of the Desigaer

I TBABLR,

&Y

4
S

A HCHE, FI

wy

3 LR T A

Party A Pany 8

Comirciipa \

\Dewstopment Coc fad
Bt \V{H'Tl-}ﬂ}T it
Address AT 0 120 Addrens

LR

3ath Floor, Block 128,

Shenrben Bay Science and

Technology  Fcological

Park,  Yuebai  Sweet,

Nanshan District.

Shenshen
il T s = ==
b e = 4420 7263 8147
e B L1 et
Fax None) Fax 44 20 7261 0322
e WARGRARGRE HP 0l o
Bank of sccount = Bank of account NATWEST

Chins Merchants  Bank

Shenzhen Branch Busincss

Department
L] - wy - =
Account number §45109228886666 Account mamber 5N
BRAREARK R o mEREARKE e
LU N . L1 TN
ot g .}h% 1 i
o suthorized agent or sutharzed agent

Hm202 w30 180
Diate: 18 Mar. 2021

E e t e

Part | Agreement

P CRIEA) « BRI @RRAMA T

Panty A (Client): Shenzhen Bay Area Urban Construction and Development Co., Ltd
LA CRAEAD o ALo - SR MR

Party B (Designer): Zaha Hadid Limited

SFBIEAST 2020 4 12 A 21 HEit AR R SGNEM L MK C M @R R HER

% L [:£3 REIT R
L Name Quali ORI . AT RN X%, AT, MRUK RIS, DR,
‘ WL R In view of the fisct that the client has issued 1o the Designer on 1272172020 the Lemer of Accepiance of the
' ar (L BT ORI 2 B intemational competition for the architectural scheme design of Tower C in Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters
| Priocipal Pukcik Bekmsachor Dr.Phil, D's' -Ing. ARB RIBA Base, in order to clarify the rights and obligations of Both parties, after friendly negotiation. an agreement is
EEELREN Y reached on this project for mutual compliance
SRRt .
5 o8 BN - KR BREE | %% THAARR
Director Charles Walker I T Article | Project Overview
BES BArch MSC.DIC LIS B ARG S MR C I
T 1.1 Project name: Tower C in Shenzhen Bay Super Headquarters Base
| ENFFI (B IR [IEE ST TR T DMAER. MO, AN
HHER Kihia MR R . i
& . EEEES.
| Project Director || Satoshi Ohashi HAE RIS e !
1 BS.Arch, AIA, JAA 1.2 Project lacation: The project is located at the core of Shenzhen Bay Super Headquariers Base, adjacent to
T Shenwan Park Road in the East, Baishi 4% Road in the south, Shenwan 2% Road in the West and Baishi Jrd Road
| 5 R L i the north
‘| ‘k:l‘:‘flg‘l;w mP’mln“F:::.“ LLLidg U] 1.3 TR A A GE: /0 M Bt 36268.61 w', i MU HF BIN MR AL 2 440000 . Jcf 3 22 291310
s o', Mk 54500 @', AN 30000 W', LIk 44000 m', AECEE 18000 W, REECEN 1500 m, WA
" B 600 mf CLUBEEE MA S INBIRAF A o BT RICE XM RREIRE. SiEERRATER
RNReR wHHE L B
. Sesior Amociee Jingwen Yang B:::llw BRI K SURBEAGIE AR TOD 541K, MUSAL 400m.
1.3 Project scale and main features: The lotal land area of the project is 36,268.61 ", and the construction
[ area acconding to the specified plot ratio is 440,000 m”. Among them, 291,310 " are for office. 54.500 " for
wEmEoR LET 3 ' ic 500 o' for
4 Seuler Aol ENYERAEY LR commerce, 30,000 " for hotels, 44,000 @ for culture. 18,000 1" for municipsl transportation, | ]
S s BA March, AKNW, ARB
i 4 i branch post offices, and 690 ' for propenty service rooms (subject fo the final approved land use planning
conditions). Muliple urban and intercity rail lines intersecting underground. together with ground buildings and
7 ] i - mE BREH \ransportation facilties, form & super high-rise landmark TOD complex with two towers in the arca, the aviation
ro— Baer Py TR height limit is 400m,
| 14 89 W
8 ERRM BEw ENEEL 1.4 Investment scale: to be determined
Lowd Dovigner Kuwin Duen B.Arch, MArch 1.5 R ETE
. 1.5 Source of funds: Self-raised by the enterprise
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2. Feilong Lake Science and Technology Innovation Research and

Development Center, Taizhou K RBIRMITFRF L EM

4&F) | Paulo Flores | RAMAFGIHF L P s, 691

Contract Reference

B 2025474 B

Dated: 4.7.2025
fes Q}'-k et
Signed for and )
WIATRARHARARAT o -
Architectural Design & Research Institute of Zhejiang University Co. LTD Architectural Desigy - )
=,
Zhejiang University Co. 4
5 [
o acting by:
A RWRRS BN (L) ARLn REEF
‘Zaha Hadid ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONSULTING (BEIJING) LTD Signed for and on beh: ',] )
prer e v,
‘Zaha Hadid ARCHITE! )
ST URME OV 0 RS B B B CONSULTING (BEIJING) L .
Design Cr Lok
acting by a directar:
in Zhejiang, China
R
A
£
R .
Q@
s,
e
’%Z{:s
Lo
55
&) o
T 'Qn))#@
&7
BoWH: ZATHAE /3\@
Part 2: The Work Contents of Designers / ?
IRHMOHATOREERENE RESERER
1 I Scopeof Work
) W HLAFRLRITFRRAMAT
L1 ZARNABRGNRS RN THFRERITRS T LA TN LX) ARAE
‘The Services to be performed by Party B in relation to the Project shall be design services in AESERPLAFNLERS, xENLFE, INEH, T4
relation to the disciplines described below. #F &R EN RA A, REPEEARGIRE DA P

— " = 1§
EOHRIHE .U_EE HELH) RFAASTRA—H, HFETXAFEER, UN

Project Design Director: Paulo Flores. Satoshi Ohashi Htﬁ Ll;;g*um,
p s

111 RO L
Architecture 2
LLL1 HERit r

e 4 REMM. BRAW,

1112 MRt (1) REAHK t«ﬂ-‘H#Fi
— 20423 ', M= 14178 ',

i 180000 m', 43

L B 3
K’O‘HI\T“‘HWH KEHAES b b T ETm

HRBETEY 73671 m* (PR
64 m, kM 22306 m') . B M
7 118139 m' (K Fiir— 20423
146 m*, 32 M 51303 m') , WAMKB TR
B, RWAM, hlﬂ#wﬁﬁﬁ" 17143 m',

Preliminary Development

112 F¥H@ (ERARTE)
Interior (main public area)
1121 ENARFRR

S
k
¥

Concept Design Optimisation ré'ﬁ;h HEikit,
33:\&1'3!"“?&\ REHAE.
113 MR ? £ CHML B (AERE. BE. 39*
Landscape: wag) ‘H‘H“!a"?é ﬂﬁ‘é‘:ﬂ[i #( FR .
L1131 RRITEMER i WA MRS (RHAT N *JH‘J!JI]%
(Concept Design Optimisation 1*.[ ﬁiw}“ﬁ BRACDR i1

o

LTAMENEFRREEZ RS TRZANRTENE LD R®) . -

%?Wlii‘.

The are the scope of services:

XA, uims\m L]
HiIRm

Mﬁ CARRARE) | A
BENE (RxEE) '3

A, 4. R 3 ¥
e B, MY, Z#. GERARE

WHEE (EREEITH

HSHARBE (WRFRSOEE) TKE s TBH’T EEEE BT

AELeEe TR R AU AR @ A4 . AR
L #H £ Satoshi Ohashi . Paulo Flores

SHEN RS .

TR RS

ANEE (RTERRER)
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3. International Gateway Centre M -fi& LEF K, FH

4-F) | Paulo Flores | A1 ®)ia L EF K, &

Contract Reference

Draft Land Grant Flan

15. Declaration of Conflict of Interests

You shall commit 1o the proper code of conduct/ethics and best practices recognized
by the Sun Hung Kai Properties (SHKF) Group. When actual or potential conflict of
interest arises, the Consultant should make a declaration to SHKP Group immediately.
n this connection, you are required to complete the Form for Declaration of Conilict af
Interests (please refer to Appendix B) after tender award.

This agreement shall be in conjunction with your submitted fee proposals dated 3 January
2020. In case of any inconsistency amongst the terms and conditions contained in such
documents, the terms and conditions of this agreement shall take precedence save where
the parties expressly agree to the contrary.

Appendix:
A Lithographic Charges
B Declaration of Conflict of Interest Form

Yours faithfully
2. Scope of Services For and on behalf of
Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Lid

Your scopes of services mninlykuas the Wmmmm
of the development. There will be 2 concept design /
options to be studied.
Your Architectural and Landscape Consultancy Services shall cover the following:- /
a " Tighothy Mak
* You shall act as the Deslgg: fect in preparing architectural design schemes o ket -
for each concept design ¢ review and assisting in prepuration of the P D
$16 submission for the developAleg@huyd also be responsible for coordinating, <
facilitating _and preparing. the ural design for the captioncd TM/ JS/AN/HW/VL /el

development, including but not
architectural schematic design for client's

v
* You shall coordinate with the consultant t £ Authorized Person

master layout planning and Encl
# I

appolnted by the clients for the overall planning tion of this
‘project, 5o as to ensure the design fulfil with relevant bus ulations and
requirements in Hong Kong; _%

.

You shall be for the of archi and'l
concept design drawings, and to provide all relevant supplery
information as required 10 persuade the design via routine communicati ;}
and lisison with the Planning Department and other government d.:pnnmmls
lvy the Authorized Person or planning consultant, as well as for the sul
ind approval of the §16 planning submission, including but not limit to plnu,
n.'cnmx clevations, 2d and 3d diagrams, 3d views and design narrative.

. /3
Qur ref. $7-033/B-028.
'k%%\amn A coy
- : Zal golitects
Our ref. SP-033/B-028 E Unit 2 3, Tai Tung Building
17 March 2020 | Xo. 8 Heanl
Wanchai, Hong
Zaha Hadid Architects
Attn; My lim Heverin (Disector) Attn.: Mr Jim Heverin (Director)
-Paged - Dear sir,
b, The proposed payment tesms, shall follow the table as follows:- Re:  West Kowloon Inland Lot No. 11262, XRL Project
- o Design Architect for Planning Stage
tages = _letterof Appointment
T | Upon Awand of this Agreement T [ o _— -
[ On behalf of the Client of the project, Cent |
= ject, Century Opal Limited and Max Century (HK) Limi
R | Eiccmponfsmtion of st wmch e e pleaiod I.?l;fpmm you, *Zaha Hadid Architects”, as the m_éé_uw lf'
|3 | Upon 1# submission of $16 Repor to Flanning Department s of the comprehensive development at West ¥otan
4| Upon 2%/ inal subressicn of 16 Report to Flanning Mil E = -
| Dy = mE—s 8 |
5 |prn|ppmvl.idll||:$l6!gpuﬂ ] .
Total | " =
landscape Consultancy Service
1 L:pun Award of this Agreement | You shall act as the Architectural & Landscape Des:
« sign Consultant for assisting us to
3 of design schesnes fo A= prepare various design schenies for $16/517 Flarming Subuns ssion.
sublmm of $16 Report works are as follows: ng i The major scope of
| 8 | Upon 1% submission of 516 Report 1o Planning Department * Office Buildings with GFA and height subjected 1
R e o Town Flas rd
4 | Upon 2/ final submission of 516 Report to Planning departments’ approval i i
Ea o * Retail at Podium and Bascment with GFA and height subjected i
i to T
5 | Upon approval of the 5§16 Report Board and ofher depertments® acoromal ight subjected to Town Planning
] Toul | BN WS * Open space, parking, loading and unloading, and any associated facilities
n the event that approval is cbtained after the 1+ submiission, the . * Basement Carpark, L/UL and other BOH/ supporting fcilities
item 4 is due as “success fee”.
Site Particulars: .
% oapesie Lot No | West Kowloon Inland Lot No. 11262 ]
The final $16 submission and approval would be completed in 16 months. The 1# OZF Zoning TCDA
concept design phase s limited 10 4 months, and the 2+ concept design phase is limited | Teoziean —— ——————
to 2 months. The programme for this project shall be approved by us Thereafter you | ual sk site area refer to the leasc plnn at various level) |
shall endeavar to follow it. | Use rpose ather than for non-industrial (Excluding |
& Aokl | 'l![t;n::nml , godown and Petrol Fil rlmg station but including J
You shall undertake to make all necessary minor amendments to the upon our b | HoteD purpose. -
i m n proposal Max. GFA 294,000 sm. (3,164,61656) |

instruction without any additional charges. For any major amendments additional fee
shall be negotiated to cover the additional and abortive work.

.

Project Team & O-Chart |2
“The project key members of the Project Team shall follow your fee proposal submitted Be
on 3 Jan 2020. If any key team member is unable to perform or carry ouf duties, then
you shall propose a replacement member of similar qualifications and experience and
submit 1o the Client for approval.

nths for concept dns\?m for 2 schemes (4m+2m)
e | '2monthsfor 16 consideration support

2
457, SUN HUNG KA| CENTRE, 30 HARBOUR ROAD, HENG KONG,

E A t Design Director: Paulo Flores (1L
Project g i TEL 28278111 FAX: 2827 7882
= ; -
oSt
.
| "
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4. The Sai Sha Sports and Recreational Centre, Hong Kong

FEP L, B

4R | Paulo Flores | ¥ Uk 0, Fik

Contract Reference

Page 3

The tsme schedulle is a preliminary catimate pending clarification of Client's detiled project scope and
expeciaions. i i ol

Scope of Work

A commitment 1o upholding the highest quality standusds foc design nod its realizaion is charscteristic of
ZHA's service. Exiending our project involvement beyond Stage | is fundamental to a conclusion of the
highest value.

In accordance with the Royal instiute of British Architects terminology and scope defiition, this proposal
mary responsibiltics foe peoduction of architectural design Inforration including draveings and

spocifications reaching 8 feasble concept, Inciwling supplemenary  ronderings
1 e iy i role focusing on (he review and comment on wark.

exccuted by others

Furthermore, this proposal assumes this information s delivered in collaboration with a Lacal Exceutive
Architect / Architeet of Recond (LEA) under separate appoiniment sl co-opersting with Zaha Hadid
Architects, The Architect of Record (LEA) involvement incrementally increases

advance. Beginning with a minor roie from Stage 1, taking over increased resporsil
he peoiect i i i

Details of proposed responsibiltics an roles for primary members of the design and consulting team are
summarized in the sttached Responsibility Matrix (Appendi B).

Services related o LE

and BIM ase

Other Consultants

Apant from the Architect oflwd
the diciplines belaw are reired 10 <o

e o the pojct:
Structural Eagincer s §

MEP Engineer

Fogade Enginsering and Building Maintenance Mm

Sport Facilies Specialst ¥
Retsil Consultant é%

Transport Consultant %

Fire Engir

Sl o Camn %

T g ot ZHA. e bl I tho sppclctimne of e e Vo o arker 0

succeasful working relationships and to ensure the design team can deliver the project to ZH.
We encaurage agpointing intemational building cngincers and design consultans 1o complement:
consuling teams by leading design dircction in Stage | followsd by review ad comment roles in’

iesassas

s ot \Z}r

N - III

4
Esl = i g

Our Ref: PM-28VB-897

13* March, 2020
Zaha Hadid Architects
6
Architectural Assistant
al Servi Administration

Additional services will be charged based on time, which may also be converted o lump sum should that be
required.

_ Paulo Flores | |
— Smon vy m—

Project Direcor
Assaciate Director
Senior Associate
Associste

Desiy

cad Desigier

cad Architecl

Every 12 months the above hourly rates shall be revised by the architect and nofified to the Client. Each 12
period shall ished by 10 the anni of of the services.
Amendment.

You shall undertake 10 make all necessary minor smendment and calculations o the proposal upon our
instruction without any additional charges.

Conyright and Owsership of Plans
Copyright and ownership of all plans, drawings, documents, tracings, calculations, elc. inchuding those
already approved by govemment departments and relevant authorities related to this project shall vest with

the Owier or s upon completion of the development of earlier termination of your services.

Termination of Servicey

Your services will be completed after the expiration of the maintenance period of the civil engineering
works. However, we reserve the right 1o terminate your services by written notice without given any reason.
‘Your remuneration will then be based on the stage of work that has been reached up 10 the date of
termination. You shall release and deliver to us without charge all relevant corespondences, plans, tracing,
calculation, etc. in relation to this project within reasonable period of time.
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Consultant / Contractor | iunpmr should commit to the proper code of conduct / ethics and best practices
recognized by the SHKP When or potential confliet of nerest arises, the Consultant /
Contractor / Supplier ll!onld mﬂm a declaration 10 SHKP Group immediately.

You shall fiaise with us the Owner's agent and project manager and any insimction given by us shall be
10 be given by the Ceners.

Please signify your scceptance of the appointment by signing aad retursing the duplicate of his leter 10 us
within seven days from the date hereof.

Yours faithfuly,
for and on behalf of
SUN HUNG KAl REAL ESTATE AGENCY LTD.

Mike C.W. Wong
Director
#r
encl ¢ Appendix A

Appendix B - Responsibility Matrix
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Date
25% February 2020

By Mail & Email]

Desr M. Yusn,

Re: Sports Contrs Developmant in Sai Sha ‘Site C', Ma On Shan, Hong Kong

Thank yau or your tarsst i Zah W Arctces (ZHA) in proviing rcrniount chsign
services for @ Sports Centre within Site C of the Sai Sha Development

Zaho Hadid Archtects is rocogrized a8 one of the workd's most innovotie ped v
Kang in parteular e toundeny

Propasals 500 sgm Cammunity Saoris and Commercil Reiai Centre. Kowed i
S‘lI(.'\lnﬁ.dnwn\huN\enmwmv‘ “Site B) of the Sai Sha Develogmant in Hi
concept dasxgn ot & tootbrdga.

Design proposais for the venue, will sim 1o provids SHKP with signature design concepts

comprahensive developmant context of Sai Sha.
Tennis, yoga rooms,

Developed s HKP,
by the LCSD Sports Centre venues in Hong Kong,

Project Particulars

Project Name Sporss Certre Devaloprment in Ss Sha ‘Ste C', Hang Keng
Cliant Sun Hong Kai es! Estate Agency Ltd

Project Location: Sai Sha "Site C°, Ma On Shan, New Ts

Project Sizm: G 1,500 sy« foomeicge Geceed s a K Lam
Canstruction Budget

Budgu i o o bt uclnes, Bowentt is expacted to adhers to Hong Kong's
s & Cunra Soross Beparimars 1LLSD) banchrt sancarts.

Furthar discussions with cient and clants” cost consuttant would be required in due course,
10 establsh prociss budget definiions.
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Overview of Last Two Years’ Audited Accounts
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Group Strategic Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

The directors present their strategic report of the company and the group for the year ended 30 April 2023.

Review of business

Year ended Year ended
April April
2023 2022
Gross Turnover £69,401,831 £68,063,338
Operating profit £264,339 £900,329
Turnover per technical employees £136,887 £130,891
Average number of technical employees 507 520
Cash £36,805,951 £34,072,808

In our first full year as an employee-owned company, ZHL's on-going programme to diversify the sectors and global markets in
which we work enabled the practice to successfully navigate geopalitical challenges impacting the industry worldwide.

As an employee-owned business, we have this year reinvested our profits back into our pecple and our company, with staff
bonuses increased in the period during the cost-of-living crisis. All our staff are now eligible for election by their co-workers to serve
on the board of ZHA's employee benefit trust. Our first elections established a board comprised of 75% women architects and
administrators who were appointed by their peers to ensure the continued development of the company and the progression of
everyone at ZHL.

Currently delivering more than 80 pioneering projects across six continents, 42 projects by ZHL are under-construction in 21
countries around the world

7%,
The New York T|mesz'? wledged ZHL's work in transforming a derelict site in Prague that had stood abandoned for several
decades: "Perhaps no pal ér{:'rague exemplifies the city's dizzying mix of old and new quite like the area surrounding Masaryk

Railway Station where you c? e at the swooping curves of several neighbourhood-defining commercial buildings by Zaha
Hadid Architects”™ SgJ}
)

meeling RIBA 2025 targets for embodied & o al carbon. Integrating with the reconstruction of the historic station next to the
site and establishing a dialogue with the gothic ‘haroque of Prague's Old Town, the design replaces a car park with a new
public square and entrance to the city's transport rel Qreat|ng a welcoming gateway to the city for suburban & domestic rail
services and passengers using the planned airport rail Imk‘fg\

The Masarycka building in Prague compl&g 2023 and has been designed to achieve LEED Platinum certification in addition to

Opening by hosting the 81st annual World Science Fiction Conv (Worldcon), the event's first time held in China, the new
Chengdu Science Fiction Museum showcases the city's contribution c"/gﬁle,zgsnre s evolution and popularity around the world in a
design informed by the city's unigue local traditions and cultures.

"This 'floating' museum is straight out of science fiction," reported CNN. "The ne du Science Fiction Museum in the capital
of Sichuan province, in Southwest China, would ccmforlably fit into the set of an% lactic space adventure... The 59,000
square-meter building went from concept to completion in just 12 months. Using a va%esign software, including digital
modelling analysis, [ZHL's] team was able to accelerate the timeline and ensure that evi ne, from architects to materials
manufacturers to construction workers, was on the same page.”

Anticipating the opening of the city’s Grand Theatre by ZHL, Time Magazine named Rabat as one of the World's Greatest Places of
2023 citing "the artistic and cultural reinvention bringing new life to Morocce's capital city... [the theatre] will host ballet, opera,
symphony, and philharmonic performances. The innovative building, shaped like an undulating wave, contains a crystalline
geometric auditorium."

ZHL's design of a new 295-metre Jiangxi River Bridge completed in Chengdu. Crossing a tributary of the Tuojiang River, the
sculpted steel arches of this road, cycle and pedestrian bridge continues ZHL's 30-year repertoire of delivering innovative transport
infrastructure around the world and enables the city's Wesl Line Road to become the western section of the Airport New Town
ring-road and cycle route.
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Group Strategic Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

The W Macau hotel opened within ZHL's design of the new Studio City Macau resort. Incorporating 557 hotel reoms and suites
over 40 floors togelher with restaurants, bars, pool, spa, gym, recording studio and one of Asia's largest indoor water parks, Studio
City Phase Two's design is informed by the existing resort's cinematic references with a contemporary reinterpretation of the rich
detailing, bold geometries and intricate craftsmanship of the Art Deco period.

Works began on the construction site of the new Ulemiste Rail Terminal in Tallinn. The starting point of the new 870 km Rail Baltica
high-speed railway connecting Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania with the European high-speed network, Tallinn's Ulemiste terminal will
be a multi-model transport hub for regional commuters, national and international rail passengers in addition to air travellers using
the adjacent Tallinn airport

Construction works have also begun at Singapore's new Science Centre. Providing unique facilities and programs for all
Singaporeans to access science, technology, engineering and mathematics education and experiences, the new Science Centre
will continue the institution's mission since its founding in 1977 to spark curiosity in generations of young school children while also
expanding its community outreach programmes

Site excavaticns are now complete and works will soon begin on the foundaticns of ZHL's Fornbuporten and Fornebu Senter
stations for new Fornebubanen metro line in Oslo, Norway. Constructed in low-carbon concrete, the 8km line is one of the largest
construction sites in Scandinavia. Running fram the city centre to the Fornebu peninsula, the new metro line will enable the
transformation of Olso's decommissioned airport into a community of 6,000 new homes together with civic, cultural and commercial
developments providing 25,000 new jobs.

Construction of the new Western Sydney Airport reached ifs halfway point towards its 2026 opening. Accommodating the city's
western expansion as its population increases to nine million residents, the airport's first phase will serve 10 million annual
passengers with further phases planned to meet future demand of up to 82 million passengers each year. The ZHL/COX design
incorporates sustainable design principles across the building's architecture and construction, integrating extensive use of daylight,
natural ventilation and water recycling in its modular design.

Awarded in assocuahcn with UNESCO and the International Union of Architects, the Prix Versailles 2023 named ZHL's Beijing
irport as one of the world's most beautiful terminals. The airport's six runways and extremely efficient terminal
mg Daxing to become a key regional hub for many the world's leading carriers including American Airlines,
ern and Delta.

British Airways, China

7, D2
Serving up to 72 million passﬁ@%& year with future expansion to serve 100 million travellers annually, the compact radial layout
of airport's 780,000m? terminal wi und transport centre enables all passengers to walk the short distances from check-in to

their departure gate in under eight mi &pd allows the maximum number of aircraft to be parked directly at the terminal.

Winning the 'Humanitarian’ category of the V%% chilecture News Awards 2023 and nominated for the AJ100 'Collaboration of
the Year' 2023, tents designed by ZHL wilh the E jon Above All Foundation for use as schools, clinics and emergency shelters
for refugee and displaced communities are now in use ssrooms for hundreds of displaced Pakistani and Syrian children.
S

ZHA and EAA developed the design as a robust, cosbeﬁect?ve@?q lightweight modular architectural system with fabric envelope
that is weather-proof and allows for natural daylight; creating sal 3 rsatile and suslainable spaces for children to use for play,
learning, and development. Easily moved and re-assembled, the ,qre made from components that can be upcycled or
recycled,

With more than a dozen new commissions worldwide in the period, ZHL contl ur four-decade commitment to the MENA
region partnering with JMJ Group Holding and Qetaifan Projects to design a 986 atan Riyals mixed-use community of
seven multi-use buildings overlooking the southern waterfront and beaches of Qetalfan Isl d%rlh in Qatar.

ZHL won the design competition to build the new Aarhus Stadium in Denmark. The new stadium will be embedded within the city's
Marselisborg forest. Informed by the vertical rhythm of the surrounding trees, the design is driven by sustainability considerations
as an extension of the forest with its verticality continued in the stadium’s public colonnades and the timber ribs of its fagade.

On the southern tip of China's Hainan Island, ZHL's competition-winning design for Sanya's new cultural district establishes the
harbour as the heart of the city's cultural life. The district's 26 7 hectares incorperates facilities designed to host the widest variety of
performances and events. With a total of 409,000 sq. m of built area, the new harbourside district also includes city-centre
residences and offices as well as hotels, shopping and dining amenities to serve the many millions of tourists who visit Sanya every
year.
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Group Strategic Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Celebrating our 15-year journey in China with 'The New Waorld' exhibition at the Guardian Art Centre, Beijing detailing the evolution
of ZHL's work since opening their first office in the country, the exhibition charted the development and future of ZHA's architecture;
revisiting seminal built works together with the further 25 ZHL projects currently in development across the China.

Looking to the future, "The New World" exhibition examined ZHL's research and multidisciplinary approach to our work. New digital
design tools, robotics, 3D printing, artificial intelligence and virtual reality are changing how ZHL designs and constructs; developing
efficiencies in digital design, construction techniques and advanced materials that reduce the environmental impact of our
architecture while enhancing the performance of each building.

ZHL's architecture continues to capture the imaginations of millions around the world. Throughout the period, leading international
brands including Louis Vuitton, Rolls Royce, Montblanc, Bugatti and Polestar recognised the global appeal of the work and
incorporated ZHL projects within their recent promotional campaigns.

Future Developments and Research Developments

ZHL continues to invest significantly in the research and development of advancements for the construction industry. Collaborating
with leading scientific institutions and organisations, ZHL's six research teams are developing award-winning innovations in
sustainability strategies and materials in addition to data analytics and agent-based modelling that enhances individual and overall
wellness.

"With more hybrid workers and new office needs, firms like Zaha Hadid Architects are turning to artificial intelligence for solutions,”
reported the New York Times. "To address the changing landscape of work, the firm [utilises] A.l. to help its architects design better
office buildings, and spaces that cater to workers' individual needs.”

Ei t with employ

Fostering a collaborative culture ZHL's policies and programmes support the wellbeing and development of everyone in the

practice. Ongoing engagement with members of our team at every level identifies matters to be addressed and resolved by a

network of operational forums, management teams and focus groups. Regular inter-office seminars and presentations, together

with ZHL's monthly journal, keep staff up-to-date with developments within the business. Employee engagement is further

enhanced by ZHLZéransmon to employee ownership, with staff nominating and electing their co-workers to serve on the board of
/@gst

our employee ben:

‘/ »
Clients, suppliers and otﬁ/é/ ina busmess relationship
ZHL's builds integrated rela s between the client, contractor, design team and suppliers to develop cost-effective
architectural solutions made possibig by advancements in design and construction technologies. With designs that respond to local
climate, terrain and culture, ZHL wol ly with all stakeholders to enhance project deliverables, procurement strategies and
construction techniques; incorporating los ply chain logistics and skills with new technalogies to reduce the consumption of
energy and malerials while increasing a proje %g@yc\ed and recyclable content,

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The group and its management are faced with the fol\owm‘g>pgqmpal risks and uncertainties:

Recruiting and retaining staff of the appropriate experience and % Our success depends on the group being able to recruit
and retain sufficient architects and associated professionals with the Ievel of design skills and experience. We provide our
teams in all group companies the opportunity to work on very lnnova!we a é@mfcam projects worldwide, we provide fraining and
development for all staff and we constantly review/appraise their developm d skills. We create an environment which is
collaborative and inclusive at all levels attracting the highest calibre creative {aff, There is considerable uncertainty on the
post-Brexit visa arrangements for skilled persons moving to and working in the UK% monitoring developments in this area
and its possible impact on our UK recruitment, Z%@

The global market for construction projects - We constantly evaluate our pipeline of new projects to create a diverse portfolio of
projects with wide geographical spread in order to reduce the risk of dependencies on any one gecgraphic market.

Competition within the sector both in the UK and internationally - Competition in the UK for architectural contracts is currently very

challenging, but ZHL's global customer spread has mitigated the effect of this on the group's business. Internationally, we strive to
achieve the highest possible.
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Group Strategic Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Financial Risk
The group’s operations expose it to a variety of financial risks that include funding risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and credit
risk.

Funding risk

reasury policies are designed to manage the main financial risks faced by the group in relation to funding and investment. These
policies ensure that any borrowings and investment are with high quality counterparties; are limited to specific instruments; the
exposure to any one counterparty or type of instrument is controlled; and the group's exposure to exchange rate movements is
monitored. No transactions of a purely speculative nature are undertaken. The directors monitor the group's financing through
regular review of trading performance and authorise all significant transactions.

Liguidim risk

e group meets its monthly operating cash requirements in the normal course of business using monthly cash inflows from
customers. Management maintain a forecast income model with sensitivity analysis to ensure that the group has sufficient liquid
resources to discharge its obligations as they fall due for payment.

In line with other groups of its size, ZHL has a substantial working capital requirement both in respect of trade debtors and liquid
resources. This working capital requirement is reviewed periodically in the context of forecast revenue and costs.

Foreign currency risk

The group operates internationally and therefore has a number of contracts denominated in non-sterling currencies. The group
manages its exposure to foreign exchange movements by converting significant foreign currency cash balances into sterling as
soon as practicable. The group does not hold any financial instruments designed to manage fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.

Credit risk

Investments of cash surpluses, borrowings and derivative instruments are made through banks and companies which must fulfil
credit rating criteria approved by the Board. All customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification
procedures. The diversity of our work means that our customers include public and private companies, national, state and local
governments andﬁte owned companies. This requires us to operate across many different legal jurisdictions and accept the
associated legal é@lmcal risks to recovery of trade debts. Trade debtors are manitored on an engoing basis and provision is
made for doubtful del re necessary.

N
Section 172(1) statement §

As the Board of Zaha Hadid Liml e take our responsibilities under section 172 of the Companies Act 2006 very seriously.
Employing comprehensive data anal ccurately forecast the impact of our decisions on the company and all its stakeholders,
we act in the way we consider, in good %\mﬂ most effectively promole the company's success. This slatement outlines the
principles in which we as a Board address the: onsibilites.

Founded by Zaha Hadid in 1979, Zaha Hadid Limitei ﬁ%‘@w has grown to become a truly global and diversified business with a
strong collaborative cullure. The company has eslabllshemadlng reputation for delivering award-winning projects that set new
benchmarks for the industry.

With agile management structures and strategies to embrace new{r $ and technologies, our teams realise transformational
architecture across six continents, advancing the quality of the built e zgn@ent in established and developing markets and
sectors. @u@

Our integrated, holistic approach is driven by ongoing research to provide our cllents ture resilient architecture that is more
spatially inventive, structurally efficient, technologically advanced and environmentally sen @%{h each new design.

To provide even greater engagement with all our staff and stakeholders, ZHL transitioned to full employee ownership to benefit all
our dedicated and experienced professionals who collaborate with visionary clients, communities and industry experts worldwide.

Page 5

207




Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Group Strategic Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Integrated design

With a collective, multi-disciplinary approach problem-solving, we strive to be the global leader in the advancement of new
technologies to benefit our clients; applying computational design tools that include scripting techniques, agent based modelling
and digital mapping analysis to optimise efficiencies in massing, site conditions, structure, facade-to-floor ratios, solar irradiation,
orientation, procurement and construction schedules.

Our ongoing investment in IT infrastructure is structured to ensure ZHL can set new standards for best practice. The company's
research units collaborate with the some of the world's most respected scientific institutions to improve how the industry builds

Pioneering innovations to improve the design process of our increasingly global design teams, we are developing 3D virtual
interfaces that support enhanced collaboration. Using virtual reality software developed by ZHL and our partners, teams of
architects and engineers based worldwide can interact in real time to generate optimal design solutions.

Sustainability

Embedding sustainability within the design, procurement, construction and operations of our projects, we work to improve systems
which prioritise environmental issues and ensure cost-effective sustainability. Delivering architecture around the world targeting the
highest sustainability certification, ZHL is currently developing projects for clients in the Middle East, Europe and the Americas
planning carbon-neutral operations.

Marrying innovations in design and operational technologies with the advances in ecologically sound materials and sustainable
construction practices, we don't look only at the disparate parts, but work to understand them as a whole to deliver solutions to the
defining challenges of our era.

On behalf of the board:
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Directors' Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

The directors present their report with the financial statements of the company and the group for the year ended 30 April 2023.

Dividends
No dividend was paid during the year (2022: £ nil).

Directors
The directors shown below have held office during the whole of the period from 1 May 2022 to the date of this report.

Mr P Schumacher
Mr J K Heverin
Mr G Racana

Mr C H Walker
Mr M Majidi

Employee involvement
The group's policy is to consult and discuss with employees matters likely to affect employees’ interests using
appropriate content and methods of communication.

Disabled persons

The group has an equal opportunities policy to ensure that it recruits and retains the best applicants. Once employed, a career plan
is developed so as to ensure suitable opportunities for all employees including those with a disability. Arrangements are made,
wherever possible, to make reasonable adjustments as appropriate for retraining employees who become disabled, to enable them
to perform work identified as appropriate to their aptitudes and abilities.

Streamlined energy and carbon reporting
The group have commissioned Green Energy Consulting to calculate GHG emissions required under the SECR regulations. The
period covered by SECR is 1 May 2022 to 30 April 2023 and calculations have been made for the following scopes:
- Building related energy - Electricity (scope 2). The group have produced no scope 1 building related emissions over the period
- Transport related gnergy - The group have produced no transport based emissions over the period
-Scope 3-Theg E@ ‘v\e produced no scope 3 emissions over the period

¥ /\'\
Calculated methodologg%‘y///%
The groups GHG emissions een assessed in accordance with HM Government's 'Environmental Reporting Guidelines:
Including streamlined energy anﬂﬁ@g}’mn reporting guidance', March 2019 update. In order to calculate emissions '2022 UK
Government GHG Conversion Facftiré%% Company Reporting' have been used in line with the GHG Protocol Corporate
Accounting and Reporting Standard. A\ 122}%

For electricity data, annual energy consumplicm“;% AWh has been converled into tCO2e using the '2022 UK Government GHG
Conversion Factors for Company Reporting' conversi rs.
SN

QP
Inline with SECR guidance, location-based electricity emis% zhiave been reported. In addition to this, the group have also
reported electricity emissions using a market based methodology. %@‘%

=8

R

PN
GHS Emissions & Energy use data for 1 May 2022 to 30 April 2023 7(55)}}

f@ 2023 2022

Gas (KWh) 5/?/§ 0 104,203
Electricity (kWh) /jgé 356,864 366,059
Transportation (kWh) @ 0 0
Emissions from combustion of gas, tCO2e (Scope 1) 0 191
Emissions from combustion of fuel for transport purposes, tCO2e (Scope 1) 0 0
Emissions from business travel in rental cars or employee-owned vehicles where company
is responsible for purchasing the fuel, tCO2e(Scope 3) 4] 0
Emissions from purchased electricity, tCO2e (Scope 2, location-based) 89 777
Emissions from purchased electricity (Scope 2, market based factor) 36.9 0
Total gross CO2e based on above, tCO2e 69 96.8
Intensity ratio: tCO2e/Employee; 448 (22/23), 444 (21/22) number of total employees 02 0.2
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Directors' Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Over the accounting year , the group consumed 356,864 kWh, comprised entirely of electricity use. This equates to GHG emissions
of 69 tCO2e (location based method). An intensity ratio of 0.2 tCO2e per employee has been calculated, based on 448 total
employees.

An intensity ratio of 0.2 tonnes CO2 emission per employee has been calculated, based on 448 total employees.

Gas consumption has reduced from 104,203 kWh to 0 kWh (21/22 - 22/23), with electricity consumption reducing from 366,059
kWh to 356,864 kWh. Transport consumption was 0 kWh, over both reporting periods.

GHG emissions display reductions over scope 1 and 2; Scope 1 emissions reduced from 19.1 ICO2e to 0 tCO2e, and scope 2
reduced from 77.7 tCO2e to 69 tCO2e. There were no scope three emissions recoded over both reporting periods.

Energy Efficiency Action for 01 May 2022 to 30 April 2023
In the period covered by the report, the group continued to support the cycle to work scheme, no longer have a company vehicle,
encourage train travel when travelling to the airport and scrutinise all travel to ensure it is necessary.

Disclosure in the strategic report
Information concerning future developments, the financial risk management objectives and policies of the group, and the exposure
of the group ta price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk is disclosed in the Strategic Report.

Statement of directors' responsibilities
The directors are responsible for preparing the Group Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors have
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United
Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements
unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs cf the company and the group and of the profit or
loss of the group for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable Qy&npng policies and then apply them consistently,
- make judgements a eJyounling estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- state whether applicabl & unting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial st t@g ts;
prepare the financial statementsZinithe going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company will continue
in business. <
&y,
The directors are responsible for keeping adé%%l accounling records thal are sufficient to show and explain the company's and
the group's transactions and disclose with reason: ﬁ,gpuracy at any time the financial position of the company and the group and
enable them to ensure that the financial stateme @gngp!y with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding lhe assets of the company and the group a‘rﬁg&nce for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities. 7o
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Directors' Report
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Statement as to disclosure of information to auditors

So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (as defined by Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006) of
which the group's auditors are unaware, and each director has taken all the steps that he ought to have taken as a director in order
to make himself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the group's auditors are aware of that information.

Auditors
The audit business of Haines Watts was acquired by Cooper Parry Group Limited on 14 November 2023. Haines Watts has
resigned as auditor and Cooper Parry Group Limited has been appointed in its place.

The auditors, Cooper Parry Group Limited, will be propesed for re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting

On behalf of the board:

Mr M Majidi - Director

8 December 2023

Y
§‘§o’>§ .
T y
]
s
T
’%?g
TR
< \Z}%
%‘@iﬁ?,
8
2
s,
Vi
ey
Page 9

211




Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of
Zaha Hadid Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Zaha Hadid Limited (the 'parent company') and its subsidiaries (the ‘group’) for the
year ended 30 April 2023 which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income,
Consolidated Balance Sheel, Company Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, Company Statement of
Changes in Equity, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting pclicles. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the
UK and Republic of Ireland' (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company affairs as at 30 April 2023 and of the group's profit
for the year then ended;

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the group's and the parent company's ability to continue as a going
cancern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibi\itieggﬂg the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sections of
this report. TRy

Other information s,
The directors are responsible forﬁgag:lher information. The other information comprises the information in the Group Strategic
Report and the Directors' Report, bulﬁh%;%qt include the financial statements and our Auditors’ Report thereon,

X

Our opinion on the financial statements does {?dkgger the other information and, excepl to the extent ctherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express any form of assurance’ & épiuswon thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, oﬁ%oonsibilily is lo read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with ﬁ&igancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such ial inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we
are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstats in the financial statements themselves. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemerit ﬂ}(this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. ’Q‘)}%

&

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 jé}‘@

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit: Zg};\

- the information given in the Group Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the ﬁ@cial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

- the Group Strategic Report and the Directors' Repert have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of
Zaha Hadid Limited

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Group Strategic Report or the Directors' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our
opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

the parent company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit

Responsibilities of directors

As explained mare fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors
determine necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group's and the parent company's ability to
continue as a going cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the parent company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors' Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Irregularities, mch@n)%(fraud are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line with our
responsibilities, oullmed%e to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our
procedures are capable of )gmmg irregularities, including fraud is detailed below:

We gained an understanding of thé@gﬁl and regulatory framework applicable to the company and the industry in which it operates,
and considered the risk of acts by pany that were contrary to applicable laws and regulations, including fraud. We
discussed with the Directors the palicies al cedures in place regarding

compliance with laws and regulations, We di d amongst the audit team the idenlified laws and regulations, and remained
alert to any indications of non-compliance. 7%(

During the audit we focused on laws and regulations WhIC Id reasonably be expected to give rise to a material misstatement in
the financial statements, including, but not limited to, the Cor p‘iﬁ Act 2006 and UK tax legislation. Our tests included agreeing
the financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting docun&@\gn and enquiries with management

Our procedures in relation to fraud included but were not limited to: inc;u;r& anagement whether they have any knowledge of
any actual, suspected or alleged fraud, and discussions amongst the audit te gardmg risk of fraud such as opportunities for
fraudulent manipulation of financial statements. We determined that the pnnmpal % glated to posting manual journal entries to
manipulate financial performance and management bias through judgements in acco estimates. We also addressed the risk
of management override of internal controls, including testing journals and evaluating w there was evidence of bias by the
directors that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud. @

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, there is a risk that we will not detect all irregularities, including those leading to a
material misstatement in the financial statements or non-compliance with regulation. This risk increases the more that compliance
with a law or regulation is removed from the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, as we will be less likely to
become aware of instances of non-compliance. The risk is also grealer regarding irregularities occurring due to fraud rather than
error, as fraud involves intentional concealment, forgery, collusion, omission or misrepresentation

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting Council's
website at www frc_org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our Auditors’ Report.
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of
Zaha Hadid Limited

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are required to
state to them in an Auditers' Report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for
the opinions we have formed.

Jonathan Moughton (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Cooper Parry Group Limited
Statutory Auditor

New Derwent House

69-73 Theobalds Road

London

WC1X 8TA

12 Dacember 2023
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Consolidated
Income Statement
for the year ended 30 April 2023

2023

Notes £

Turnover 3 69,401,831
Cost of sales (50,355,461)
Gross profit 19,046,370
Administrative expenses (18,782,031)
264,339

Other operating income -
Operating profit 264,339
Interest receivable and similar income 393,676
Profit before taxation 6 658,015
Tax on profit 8 (366,765)
Profit for the financial year 291,250
Profit attributable to: -
Owners of the parent 291,250
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The notes form part of these financial statements
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2022
£

68,063,336

(49,680,889)
18,382,447

(17,539,470)
842,977

57,352
900,329

17,618
917,947

1,967,375

2,885,322

2,885,322
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Consolidated
Other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 April 2023

2023 2022

Notes £ £
Profit for the year 291,250 2,885,322
Other comprehensive income
Currency translation difference (109,461) 95,667
Income tax relating to other comprehensive
income - -
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of income tax (109,461) 95,667
Total comprehensive income for the year 181,789 2,980,989
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the parent 181,789 2,980,989
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The notes form part of these financial statements
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Consolidated Balance Sheet

30 April 2023
2023 2022
Notes £ £ £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,233,873 5,489,422
Investments 11 - -
5,233.873 5,489 422
Current assets
Debtors 12 36,418,783 35,520,475
Cash at bank and in hand 36,805,951 34,072,808
73,224,734 69,593,283
Creditors
Amounts falling due within one year 13 37,407,546 34,150,543
Net current assets 35,817,188 35,442,740
Total assets less current liabilities 41,051,061 40,932,162
Provisions for liabilities 15 44141 107,031
Net assets 41,006,920 40,825,131
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 16 3 3
Share premium 17 6,320,999 6,320,999
Retained earnings 17 34,685,918 34,504,129
Shareholders' funds 41,006,920 40,825,131

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 8 December 2023 and were signed

on its behalf by:

Mr M Majidi - Director %Jy//g
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The notes form part of these financial statements
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Company Balance Sheet

30 April 2023
2023 2022
Notes £ £ £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,061,553 5,205,264
Investments 11 132,168 110,060
5,193,721 5,405,324
Current assets
Debtors 12 37,906,938 35,951,247
Cash at bank and in hand 33,044,307 31,797,863
70,951,245 67,749,110
Creditors
Amounts falling due within one year 13 37,426,142 34,429,025
Net current assets 33,525,103 33,320,085
Total assets less current liabilities 38,718,824 38,725,409
Provisions for liabilities 15 44141 107,031
Net assets 38,674,683 38,618,378
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 16 3 3
Share premium 17 6,320,999 6,320,999
Retained earnings 17 32,353,681 32,297,376
Shareholders' funds 38,674,683 38,618,378
Company's profit for the financial year 56,305 1,985,776

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 8 December 2023 and were signed

on its behalf by:
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Mr M Majidi - Director ’55 o
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The notes form part of these financial statements
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number:

03749443)

The notes form part of these financial statements

Page 17

d of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 April 2023
Called up
share Retained Share Total
capital earnings premium equity
£ E £: £
Balance at 1 May 2021 2 31,523.140 - 31,523,142
Changes In equity

Issue of share capital 1 - 6,320,999 6,321,000
Total comprehensive income - 2,980 989 - 2,980,989
Balance at 30 April 2022 3 34,504 129 6,320,999 40,825,131

Changes In eqult_y )
Total comprehensive income - 181.789 - 181,789
Balance at 30 April 2023 3 34,685918 6,320,999 41,006,920
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Company Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 April 2023

The notes form part of these financial statements
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Called up

share Retained Share Total
capital earnings premium equity
£ £ £: £
Balance at 1 May 2021 2 30,311,600 - 30,311,602

Changes In equity
Issue of share capital 1 - 6,320,999 6,321,000
Total comprehensive income - 1985776 - 1,985,776
Balance at 30 April 2022 3 32297 376 6,320,999 38,618,378

Changes in equity
Total comprehensive income - 56.305 - 56,305
Balance at 30 April 2023 3 32,353.681 6,320,999 38,674,683
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 30 April 2023

2023

Notes £
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations. 20 4,140,953
Tax paid (115,778)
Net cash from operating activities 4025175
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (1,415,809)
Sale of tangible fixed assets =
Interest received 233,238
Net cash from investing activities (1,182571)
Cash flows from financing activities
Sharg issug =
Net cash from financing activities -
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,842,504
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year 21 34,072,808
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (109,461)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 21 36,805,951
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The notes form part of these financial statements

Page 19

2022
£

4,569,252
864,649

[N )"

5,423,901

—e

(5,065,180)
8,304
17,618

(5,039,258)

6,321,000

6,321,000

e
6,705,643

27,271,498
95,667
34,072,808
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C lidated Financial St: ts
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Statutory information

Zaha Hadid Limited is a private company, limited by shares , registered in England and Wales. The company's registered
number and registered office address can be found on the General Information page.

Accounting policies

Basis of preparing the financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” and the Companies Act 2006. The financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The financial statements are presented in sterling which is the functional currency of the group and rounded to the nearest
£

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Directors have reviewed and considered
relevant information, including the annual budget and future cash flows in making their assessment. Based on these
assessments, the Directors have concluded that they can continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
annual report and accounts.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated profit and loss account and balance sheet include the financial statements of the company and its
subsidiary undertakings made up lo 30 April 2023, The results of subsidiaries sold or acquired are included in the profit and
loss account up to, or from, the date control passes. Intra-group sales and profits are eliminated fully on consclidation.

Turnover
Turnover represents amounts receivable for architectural and design services net of VAT.

Revenue Ié? erally recognised as contract activity progresses so that for incomplete contracts it reflects the partial
performance ¢ contractual obligations. For such contracts the amount of revenue reflects the accrual of the right to
consideration by nce to the value of work performed. Revenue not billed to clients is included in debtors and
payments on accoun?%@g ss of the relevant amount of revenue are included in creditors.

&
Fee income that is conﬁngenﬁdﬁ%nts outside the control of the firm is recognised when the contingent event occurs.
¥

Tangible fixed assets é}%
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost Ie@g}(@%‘eciation. Depreciation is provided at the following annual rates in order to
write off each asset over its estimated useful "%,
life. N 5
: 2 S
Fixtures and fittings 25"2? ght |
Motor vehicles 25% strai ne
Leasehold 20% straightdips
T

kS
Taxation t
Taxation for year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the %e. except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. Z%@

Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Current tax is recognised at the amount of tax payable or receivable using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The company is a beneficiary of Research & Development (R&D) tax
relief from the UK Government in the form of reductions in its annual tax liability, as well as repayable tax credits. Current
tax assets or reductions in current tax liabilities for R&D claims are only recognised when the amount can be reliably
determined and the probability of HM Revenue & Customs accepting the claim is considered high.

Page 20
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Fi ial ts - cor
for the year ended 30 April 2023

A ing policies - " d

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet
date

Timing differences arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from those in
which they are recognised in financial statements. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the year end and that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that they will be
recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions.

At each period end foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate. Non-monetary items measured at
historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and non-manetary items measured at
fair value are measured using the exchange rate when fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of transactions and from the translation at period-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit and loss
account.

Leasing commitments

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. At the balance sheet date all leases are
classified as operating leases.

Rentals pé@ under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Bene Ts ed and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight line
basis over the \ea

Employee benefits
The group operates a defsneﬁi%ﬂbmion pension scheme. Contributions payable to the group's pension scheme are
charged to profit or loss in the )g}whmh they relate.

Short term employee benefits |nc|udmg%?i y pay and annual bonuses are accrued as services are rendered.
Contributions to defined contribution pension s are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the scheme. Differences betweeh‘h:%\lrrbuuons payable in the year and those aclually paid are shown as
either accruals or prepayments in the balance sheet. @

Investments %; "
Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less provision for dtmmuﬁmyl&value

e L5
B
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Fi ial ts - cor
for the year ended 30 April 2023

ing policies - " d

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the balance sheet when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Trade and other debtors and creditors are classified as basic financial instruments and measured at initial recognition at
transaction price. Debtors and creditors are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. A provision is established when there is objeclive evidence that the company will not be able to collect all amounts.
due.

Cash and cash equivalents are classified as basic financial instruments and comprise cash in hand and at bank and bank
overdrafts which are an integral part of the company's cash management.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and judgements

Preparation of the financial statements requires management to make significant judgements and estimates in determining
the carrying amounts of certain assets and liabilities. Management makes assumptions of the effects of uncertain future
events on those assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The management's estimates and assumptions are based
on historical experience and expectation of future events and are reviewed periodically. This disclosure excludes
uncertainty over future events and judgement in respect of measuring financial instruments.

The group engages in projects which can take many years to complete. The directors therefore must make estimaticns in
terms of the level of revenue to recognise within each set of annual financial statements. Such estimations are by their
nature jud%menlal but are backed by reviews of correspondence and resourcing forecasts performed post year end.

2%,
There is esting' ncertainty in calculating bad debt provisions. A full line by line review of trade debtors is carried out at
the end of each mdfiths, Whilst every attempt is made to ensure that the bad debt provisions are as accurate as possible,
there remains a risk tl rovision do not match the level of debts which ultimately prove to be uncollectable.

&
Turnover <%

Y
The turnaver and profit before 1axatlor¢éié_g§tribulab[e to the one principal aclivity of the group.

%
An analysis of tumover by geographical mark@?@g&@n below:
SR

S 2023 2022
@@1 £ £
United Kingdom By 1,842,257 641,069
Europe R 11,708,612 9,401,204
South America & N 16,172 4,599
Asia S 42221532 52,420,363
North America 5/?/§ 1,232,763 2,014,597
Africa S 5,804 93,775
Middle East 12,041,826 3,466,330
Australia 332.865 21,309
59,401,831 68,063,336
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Financial ts - cor d
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Employees and directors

2023 2022

£ £

Wages and salaries 37,923,124 38,591,133
Social security costs 3,897,042 4,189,085
Other pension costs 733,014 668,400

42,553,180 43448618

The average number of employees during the year was as follows:

2023 2022
Directors 5 6
Production 448 479
Administration 54 35

507 520

The average number of employees by undertakings that were proportionately consolidated during the year was 448 (2022 -
403 ).

Directors' emoluments

2023 2022

£ £
Directors' remuneration for qualifying services 4,349 653 5,198,754
Directors' pension 5,283 6,441
4,354,936 5.205,195

The emoluments for the highest paid director in 2023 were £871,416 (2022: £1,176,965).

During lhelpenud retirement benefits were accruing to 5 directors (2022 - 5) in respect of defined contribution pension
schemes.

Key management p el includes all directors across the company who together have authority for planning, directing
and controlling the activi /“(pf the company.

Profit before taxation QK.\Q
A
The profit is stated after chargingf(credit%g;g? <
gg\{ﬁa’\ 2023 2022

S £ £
Other operating leases \Z\{zg 2,107,761 2,035,537
Depreciation - owned assets ‘@1“\4 1,671,358 727,192
Profit on disposal of fixed assets AZz_'éz \ - (8,304)
Foreign exchange differences 2 & 18,378 (1,335,142)

&
e
P,
‘G
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Financial ts - cor d
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Auditors' remuneration

2023 2022
Audit of the group’s annual accounts (Company 2023: £66,250; 2022:
£58,000) 80,000 70,500
Constultancy services 1,225 7,510
Payroll services 17,299 17,285
Taxalion services 51,450 98,330
149,974 193.625
Taxation
Analysis of the tax charge/(credit)
The tax charge/(credit) on the profit for the year was as follows:
2023 2022
£ £
Current tax:
UK carporation tax 429,655 30,415
Adjustment for prior years. - (1,622,898)
R&D tax credit 5 (371,079)
Total current tax 429,655 (1,963,562)
Deferred tax (62,890) (3.813)
Tax on profit 366,765 (1,967.375)

Reconciliation of total tax charge/(credit) included in profit and loss
The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK. The difference is explained

below:

/:P/%fa? 2023 2022

Jy///\‘% £ £
Profit before tax 7 658,015 _ 97,947
Profit multiplied by the stal‘f‘faﬁi@le of corporation tax in the UK of 19 %
(2022 - 19 %) ’%’& 125,023 174,410
=%

Effects of: %;%}
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes fﬁg 318,155 7,436
Income not taxable for tax purposes Q{)’iﬁ 60,553 -
Capital allowances in excess of depreciation 'g\\ (291,122) (845,079)
Utilisation of tax losses R (2,334) -
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of previous periods %@f‘r - (1.622,898)
Other tax adjustments ”Zz_'éz .\ (99,131) (182,563)
Deferred Tax 2 o (62,889) &
Oversaas tax ’Q\)@ 318,510 30,415
Trading losses carried forward @1/3\ - 841,983
R&D tax credit = ,@ - (371,079)
Total tax charge/(credit) /j?\@% 366,765 (1,967.375)
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Financial
for the year ended 30 April 2023

+.
ts - cor

Taxation - continued

Tax effects relating to effects of other comprehensive income

Currency translation difference

Currency translation difference

Gross
£

(109.481)

Gross
r
95,667

Tax

Tax
£

2023
Net

£
(109.461)

2022
Net

£

95,667

The adjustment to corporation tax prior year relates to successful R&D tax credit claims made during the year

and subsequently received.

Individual income statement

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the parent company

is not presented as part of these financial statements.

Tangible fixed assets

Group
Fixtures
Long and
leasehold fittings Totals

/:P % £ £
Cost RS —\VJ)
At1May2022 7/ L2 234776 8,125.548 8,360,324
Additions ’éo’ic - 1,415,809 1,415,809
At 30 April 2023 = ,&54} 234,776 9,641,357 9,776,133
Depreciation 7.2
At 1 May 2022 X fé} 39,675 2,831,227 2,870,902
Charge for year %_%} 75,106 1,596,252 1,671,358
At 30 April 2023 \ﬁﬁ; 114,781 4.427.479 4,542,260
Net book value ‘3??:\
At 30 April 2023 %g\\ 119,995 5.113.878 5,233,873
At 30 April 2022 \Z\fQ 195,101 5,294,321 5,489,422

%@f%
T
_% )
e
() )@@
2,
@,5&?
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Financial 1ts - cor
for the year ended 30 April 2023

Tangible fixed assets - continued

Company
Fixtures
Long and
leasehold fittings Totals
£ £ £
Cost
At 1 May 2022 234,776 7,736,209 7,970,985
Additions - 1,329,439 1,329,439
At 30 April 2023 234,776 9,065,648 9,300,424
Depreciation
At 1 May 2022 39,675 2,636,046 2,675,721
Charge for year 75,106 1,488,044 1,563,150
At 30 April 2023 114,781 4,124,090 4,238,871
Net book value
At 30 April 2023 119,995 4,941,558 5,061,553
AL 30 April 2022 195,101 5,100,163 5,295,264
All the companies assets are secured over fixed and floating charges.
Fixed asset investments
Company
Shares in
group
undertakings
£
Cost
At 1 May K 110,080
Additions ’%‘Jy/ . 22,108
At 30 April 2023 "7 132,168
Net book value ‘észé
At 30 April 2023 /&5}4’ 132,168
At 30 April 2022 %{X 110,060
The group or the company's investment e Balance Sheet date in the share capital of companies include the following:
Subsldiaries %{g
S
Zaha Hadid Architectural Design Consulting Limiteﬂz\ S
Registered office: China ‘@i;u, )
Nature of business: Design jzl_élz\
& %
Class of shares: e holding
Ordinary &y 10000
@,@
Page 26

228




Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C

Financial

+.
ts - cor

for the year ended 30 April 2023

12.

Fixed asset investments - continued

Zaha Hadid (Hong Kong) Limited
Registered office: Hong Kong
Nature of business: Architects

Class of shares:
Ordinary

Zaha Hadid Architectural Design Consulting (Beijing) Ltd

Registered office: China
Nature of business: Design

Class of shares:
Ordinary

Zaha Hadid (Project Management) Limited
Registered office: England
Nature of business: Design

Class of shares:
Ordinary

Zaha Hadid Interiors LLC
Registered office: USA
Nature of business: Design

Class of shares:
Ordinary y/

7%,
2aha Hadid AQ?' ctural Design Consulting (Shenzen) Ltd

Registered office: T

Nature of business: D%Qs@%(}
kS

&
Class of shares: L7
Ordinary X4
s
ZHA Germany GmbH %\i?
Registered office: Germany %

Nature of business: Design

Class of shares:
Ordinary

Debtors: amounts falling due within one year

Trade debtors

Amounts owed by group undertakings
Amounts recoverable on contract
Other debtors

Tax

VAT

Prepaymenis

&

%

holding
100.00
%
holding
100.00
%
holding
100.00
%
holding
100.00
%
holding
100.00
S
< \Z}% %
%{g& . holding
B 100.00
N &
(O )@@
2,
Group '§/j§\ Company
2023 2022 @ 2023 2022
£ £ £ £
25,535,475 26,173.809 18,857,767 21,917,700
- - 8,379,372 5,060,095
7,714,817 5918621 7,714,817 5,918,621
937,840 340604 544,346 72,768
93,224 406 776 57,527 371,079
46,447 726823 215,728 737,045
2,090,980 1.953 842 2,137,381 1,873,939
36,418,783 35,520,475 37,906,938 35,951,247
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C
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Financial

for the year ended 30 April 2023

15.

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Payments on account

Trade creditors

Amounts owed to group undertakings
Tax

Soacial security and other taxes

Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Leasing agreements
Minimum lease payments fall due as follows:

Group

Within one year
Between one and five years

Company
Z
N
%Jy//\‘»x
£
Within one year %
Between one and five years {5
(> S
Y
S %
Provisions for liabilities ;%f? <

Deferred tax
Accelerated capital allowances
Tax losses carried forward

Group

Balance at 1 May 2022
Provided during year
Balance at 30 April 2023

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022

£ £ £ £
23,201,110 19,468 438 23,117,956 19,968,438
3,352,106 3,076.858 3,331,163 3,074,473
- - 230,792 152,906

325 & - 5
1,035,147 946 262 964,039 882,820
568,221 762176 283,457 470,682
9,250,637 9.896.809 9,498,735 9,879,706
37,407,546 34,150,543 37,426,142 34,429,025
Non-cancellable

operating leases

3 2022

£ £

1,298,656 1,372,780

1,177,774 2476,430

2,476,430 3,849,210

Non-cancellable

operating leases

3 022

£ £

1,298,656 1,372,780

1177.774 2,476,430

2,476,430 3,849,210

Group Company
J\ 2023 2022 023 2022
\Z}% £ £ £ £
%‘@&’%
1,152,5"3 2, 1,214,904 1,152,014 1,214,904
(1,107,873} 24 . (1,107 873) (1,107,873) (1,107,873)
44,141 '\)$107,031 44,141 107.031
@,

@@ Deferred tax

£

107,031
(62,890)

44,141
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Zaha Hadid Limited (Registered number: 03749443)

Notes to the C Financial ts - cor d
for the year ended 30 April 2023

16.

18.

Provisions for liabilities - continued

Company
Deferred tax
£
Balance at 1 May 2022 107,031
Provided during year (62,890)
Balance at 30 April 2023 44,141
Called up share capital
Allotted, issued and fully paid:
Number: Class: Nominal 2023 2022
value: £ £
3 Ordinary £1 3 3
Reserves
Group
Retained Share
earnings premium Totals
£
At 1 May 2022 34,504,129 6,320,999 40,825,128
Profit for the year 291,250 291,250
Currency translation
differences (109,461) - (109,481)
At 30 April 2023 34,685,918 6,320,999 41,006,917
Company/:P/fz‘z\‘_\
’%‘Jy/ Retained Share
/§\ earnings premium Totals
’é?g £ £ £
g
At 1 May 2022 Az 32,297,376 6,320,999 38,618,375
Profit for the year A 122} 56,305 56,305
At 30 April 2023 %‘%}g 32,353,681 6.320.999 38,674,680
%,
’%f{g
Related party disclosures 'S\\\Z\
P

The company has taken advantage of exemption, under‘gl}@%;e;ms of Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Irela’ﬁq\{;znot to disclose related party transactions with wholly
owned subsidiaries within the group. 2h s

K8

Transactions between group entities which have been eliminated on cons@%on are not disclosed within the financial
¢

statements. _/)?é
%

Ultimate controlling party

The company is controlled by the directors of Studio 9 Employee Trustee Limited acting as the trustee of the Studio 9
Employee Trust,
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20.

21.

22.

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations

2023 2022

£ £

Profit before taxation 658,015 917,947
Depreciation charges 1,671,358 727,192
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - (8,304)
Finance income (393,676) (17.618)
1,935,697 1,619,217
Increase in trade and other debtors (1,051,422) (4,718,229)
Increase in trade and other creditars 3,256,678 7,658,264
Cash generated from operations 4,140,953 4,559,252

Cash and cash equivalents

The amounts disclosed on the Cash Flow Statement in respect of cash and cash equivalents are in respect of these

Balance Sheet amounts:

Year ended 30 April 2023

30/4/23 1/5/22
£ £
Cash and cash equivalents 36,805,951 34,072,808
Year ended 30 April 2022
30/4/22 1/5/21
£ E
Cash and cash equivalents 34,072,808 27,271,498
Analysis of changes in net funds
Z
’P/fz?\ At 1/5/22 Cash flow At 30/4/23
/%“_1)//‘ £ £ £
Net cash 3
Cash at bank and in ha 52(; 34,072,808 2,733,143 36,805,951
S?Q 34,072,808 2,733,143 36,805,951
Total ’%;: s 34,072,808 2,733,143 36,805,951
éf%%
s‘?,g
2
e
< \Z\
&
@&Z‘r .\
8
e
K
e
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Docusign Envelope |D: 7C3008D7-E0F9-41DF-AA2B-B16FE044B242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

GROUP STRATEGIC REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Introduction
The directors present their strategic report of the company and the group for the year ended 30 April 2024,

Review of business

Year ended Year ended
April April
2024 2023
Gross Turnover . £77,262,109 £69,401,831
Net Profit before tax £907,350 £658,015
Turnover per technical employees £177,207 £153,205
Average number of technical employees 436 453
Cash £35,398,799 £36,805,951

ZHL's ongcilgg investment in the people, skills and knowledge required to diversify the markets and sectors in
which the practice, works is generating significant new business opportunities worldwide, while the performance
and global reoogﬁiﬁﬁ%pf ZHL's completed projects is retaining existing clients for new collaborations. With over
60 projects in developmient in 34 countries across six continents, ZHL continues to expand its client base and
deliver transformational préje ts that will be used by many hundreds of millions of people across the globe.

/4

JLand Group selected ZHL to d p the mixed-use Discovery City precinct within Ibrahim Technopalis in
Johor, Malaysia. ZHL's first project in untry, the 582-acre Discovery City masterplan will embrace circularity
and foster a symbiotic relationship betw he built and natural environments. Setting new benchmarks in
Malaysia, ZHL will establish the framework “’Qiscovery City’s ecologically sustainable architecture, together
with innovations in smart city technologies and a adfast commitment to minimising environmental impact. In
addition to leading the masterplanning, ZHL is also dﬁ@uj{ng the RM269 million Discovery City Cultural Centre
as the heart of the new community. 7 1{';([7(
&

Ethiopian Airlines Group appointed the ZHL consortium with Dar“tb’;ﬁ ild Africa’s largest airport in Abusera, south
of the nation's capital Addis Ababa. Meeting International Air Tranﬁ@}éssociaﬁon (IATA) forecasts for East
Africa of more than 200% growth over next decade, the new US$6 bil irport will initially serve 60 million
passengers a year with further phases to meet future demand up to 110 m annual passengers. ZHL's first
project in sub-Saharan Africa, the new airport will unlock Ethiopian Airlines’ potential beyond their current base at
Bole International Airport which has no possibilities for significant expansion, while Abusera's lower altitude will
enhance engine performance at take-off; enabling aircraft to use significantly less fuel to carry more passengers
and cargo to more global destinations.

ZHL was also named as designer of the new Alisher Navoi International Scientific Research Centre in New
Tashkent, Uzbekistan that will incorporate a museum of literature, auditorium, research centre, and residential
academy. Named after Alisher Navoi, the 15th Century poet whose works profoundly influenced Uzbek cuiture,
the centre's arched facades and interiors will be crafted from bricks produced in Tashkent's local kilns, echoing
the curvilinear geometries of Uzbekistan's renowned historical buildings. ZHL's first project in Uzbekistan, the
geometries and composition of the centre’s supporting arches have been designed as hollow structures with
openings that channel cooling ventilation into the building. In windless conditions, these hollow arches create a
pressure gradient which extracts hot air upwards, producing a thermal chimney to vent warmer air through the
openings at the top of each arch.

ZHL also announced their first project in The Bahamas. The Habacoa Yacht Club and Marina design is driven by
environmental considerations. Working with marine biologists and local environmental bodies, Habacoa's
developers are committed to the most responsible approach to preserving of the island's natural ecosystems.
Maximising natural ventilation, ZHL's design includes renewable power generation and storage technologies to
meet the community’s energy requirements. The masterplan also incorporates rainwater harvesting wastewater
recycling.
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Oman'’s Ministry of Housing and Urban Planning (MoHUP) announced the new US$1.3bn Al Khuwair Muscat
Downtown & Waterfront masterplan by ZHL. The sustainability-led design is ZHL's first project in Oman.
Responding to the rapid growth of Muscat, the masterplan transforms and extends many existing structures of
an administrative and industrial area of the city into a vibrant new urban district with marina, recreational
waterfront lined with beaches and sports facilities, canal walkway, cultural quarter, ministry campus, and
residential developments for a population of 64,500.

Extending ZHA's 30-year commitment to the MENA region, ZHL's new collaborations with JMJ Group on the 986
million Qatari Riyals ‘The Grove' residences & marina on Qetaifan Island North in Qatar, and with Omniyat
Properties on 'The Alba’ located within Dubai's Palm Jumeriah, set the highest benchmarks for residential
development in the region. ZHL's design of these seafront communities on the Arabian Gulf incorporates passive
cooling strategies and meet Global Sustainability Assessment System (GSAS) standards for building envelopes
comprised of less than 50% glazing. The high thermal mass of their low-carbon concrete structures will include
foundations designed to transfer heat away from the buildings, while on-site photovoltaics and high-efficiency
geothermal heat pump systems will meet the energy demands of the community.

Construction of six ZHL projects around the world reached full height, including the 52, 50 and 47 storey towers
within Taikang Financial Centre in Wuhan. The development's central courtyard extends vertically as an urban
canyon with public spaces and amenities located on skybridges connecting the three towers at higher floors.
Targeting LEED Gold certification, the centre's circular composition and glazing mullions with external fins
provide effecti %gilf-shading whilst maintaining unobstructed views of the city.

7

g

The new 3.2 million sii.@ RL development above Hong Kong's High Speed Rail West Kowloon Terminus also
topped-out. Working with Sun Hung Kai Properties, ZHL's design incorporates two pairs of office towers framing
a large central plaza giving established and emerging neighbourhoods within Kowloon direct access to the
harbourside and parks of the Wes loon Cultural District. The development’s composition maximizes outdoor
public space and enhances natural tion throughout the district. Upon completion, global wealth manager
UBS will be consolidating their Hong Kong%érgtions within the development.

The 200m supporting mast of Danjiang Bridge ﬁ‘%n reach full height. Spanning the Tamsui River northwest
of Taipei, the ZHL design is the world's longest sing| -fpast, asymmetric cable-stayed bridge and integral to the
infrastructure upgrading program of northern Taiwan. Deﬁig d and engineered to be as slender as possible to

minimise its visual impact, the road, rail and pedestrian bfidge's mast is positioned to optimise structural
performance and vistas of the setting sun from popular viewing bbﬁg along the riverbank while reducing impact
to the river's natural ecosystem. 4_1‘,7

PA

s
ZHL'’s portfolio of the renovation and reuse of existing structures continues tgﬁnw‘ Repurposing an old shipping
warehouse built in 1960 into a new 20,000 sq. m ferry and cruise ship terminal, ZHL's design of the Ropax
Terminal in Riga is defined by the orthogonal geometries of the existing building and marries the 64-year-old
reinforced concrete structure with timber from certified sustainable local forests. Engineered to optimize
passenger circulation, the new Ropax terminal doubles the capacity of the cumrent port and anchors Riga's
planned expansion along its waterfront, serving as a multi-modal transport hub for the city while also creating
new harbourside gardens and plazas for recreation and relaxation.

ZHL is also renovating Monaco’s renowned Le Schuylkill Tower. Built in 1963, the tower was the first high rise
building constructed in Monte Carlo. Occupying a prominent position within the principality’s Port Hercule, ZHL's
refurbishment respects the design legacy of the 61-year-old structure while raising accommodation standards to
those now expected by Monaco's residents. With a carbon assessment of 623 kgCO2e/m?, ZHL's design meets
2030 RIBA Climate Challenge targets and replaces tower's fossil-based energy supplies with renewable systems
that include the district's seawater heat exchange network which will also provide hot and cold water to all
apartments.

ZHL celebrated the completion of three projects worldwide including the Grand Theatre in Rabat. inaugurated by
Morocco's Princess Lalla Hasnaa and French First Lady Brigitte Macron ahead of the theatre's first public
performances in the coming months, the Grand Theatre is located on the banks of the Bouregreg River between
the ancient cities of Rabat and Salé. Continuing the region’s rich traditions in performing arts and storytelling,
ZHL'’s design incorporates an experimental performance space, outdoor amphitheatre for 7,000 spectators and
2,000-seat operatic theatre of crystalline geometries inspired by the angular vaulting of traditional Moroccan
mugarnas.
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The historic auction house Christie's inaugurated their Asia Pacific headquarters and gallery within The
Henderson office tower in Hong Kong. Reported by the Financial Times as “organic and fluid, this is a significant
and elegant tower,” the ZHL design for Henderson Land has been built on the world's most valuable site.
Achieving LEED and WELL Platinum sustainability pre-certification, the 36-storey tower defines new outdoor and
indoor public plazas enveloped by nature, creating an urban oasis in the centre of the city when all public areas
open in Spring 2025.

The Zhuhai Jinwan Civic Art Centre in China also began its programme of public performances, exhibitions and
events. With its solar-shading latticed roof canopy echoing the wings of the many migratory bird species that fly
over southern China, the centre has been designed by ZHL as a hub of contemporary creativity within one of the
world's most dynamic regions, incorporating four distinct cultural institutions for the rapidly growing city: a 1,200-
seat performing arts theatre; a 500-seat experimental theatre, a science centre; and an art museum.

Future Developments and Research Developments

Working with NVIDIA (the world leader in Artificial Intelligence computing) on their new Omniverse platform,
ZHL's architects have integrated 3D software tools from the film and video-game industries with the
geometrically precise tools and requirements of architecture and engineering. Developed by the leading
animated film studio Pixar, the OpenUSD framework for the interchange of 3D computer graphics data is being
pioneered ZHL in the advancement of Al in the construction industry with NVIDIA’s Omniverse platform
enabling the 5&1~;Lrne integration of the 3D data within the complex geometries and high-fidelity visualizations of
ZHA's architecturalforms and spaces.

Jointly developed with %ﬁcﬁgames (the developers of Fortnite - one of the world's most popular video games),
ZHL’s ‘Re:lmagine London’ ¢ tor experience has been played by over half a million gamers worldwide and
uses Epic Games' Unreal Editor T rtnite (UEFN) to research practical applications in architecture and to pool
creator talent across industries inciud%gpgéshnecture. landscape, and interiors.

A
These collaborations with NVIDIA and Epic*&éi mes continue the ongoing investigations by ZHL's six research
groups, ensuring the practice remains at the for&@%g:eveloping the new technologies that will enhance the

architecture, engineering and construction industries’s Jlly‘
.,
Engagement with employees {)Z%

S

As an employee-owned business, ZHL reinvests all profits back intdﬁfx}jr eople and company. All our staff are
now eligible for election by their co-workers to serve on the board of ZHK &gmployee benefit trust, appointed by
their peers to ensure the continued development of the business. %

Fostering a collaborative culture, ZHL's policies and programmes support the wellbeing and development of
everyone in the practice. Ongoing engagement with team members at every level identifies matters to be
addressed and resolved by a network of operational forums, management teams and focus groups. Regular
inter-office seminars and presentations, together with ZHL's weekly newsletter and monthly journal, keep staff up
to date with developments within the business.

This year, ZHL engaged a leading DEI consultancy to further focus their diversity and inclusion programmes and
workplace policies. By recognizing and accommodating the individual needs of all members of our team who
have very diverse backgrounds in almost 60 countries around the world, these programmes are helping
everyone at ZHL pursue a fulfilling career in architecture.
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Clients, suppliers and others in a business relationship

ZHL builds integrated relationships between the client, contractor, design team and suppliers to develop cost-
effective architectural solutions made possible by advancements in design and construction technologies. With
designs that respond to local climate, terrain and culture, ZHL works closely with all stakeholders to enhance
project deliverables, procurement strategies and construction techniques; incorporating local supply chain
logistics and skills with new technologies to reduce the consumption of energy and materials while increasing a
project's recycled and recyclable content.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The group and its management are faéed with the following principal risks and uncertainties:

Recruiting and retaining staff of the appropriate experience and calibre - Our success depends on the group
being able to recruit and retain sufficient architects and associated professionals with the highest level of design
skills and experience. We provide our teams in all group companies the opportunity to work on very innovative
and significant projects worldwide, we provide training and development for all staff and we constantly
review/appraise their development and skills. We create an environment which is collaborative and inclusive at
all levels attracting the highest calibre creative staff. There is considerable uncertainty on the post-Brexit visa
arrangements for skilled persons moving to and working in the UK. We are monitering developments in this area
and its poss;fae impact on our UK recruitment.

The global mar & r construction projects - We constantly evaluate our pipeline of new projects to create a
diverse portfolio of pro, ects with wide geographical spread in order to reduce the risk of dependencies on any
one geographic market. ‘q‘? &

& \3
Competition within the sector bo UK and internationally - Competition in the UK for architectural contracts
is currently very challenging, but Z lobal customer spread has mitigated the effect of this on the group's
business. Internationally, we strive to ac réﬁ%éthe highest possible.
Financial Risk TS

\Z}r
The group's operations expose it to a variety of fi nar{créfzu;!(s that include funding risk, liquidity risk, foreign
currency risk and credit risk. R o

. S

X 2

Eunding risk g
Treasury policies are designed to manage the main financial risks faced@y he group in relation to funding and
investment. These policies ensure that any borrowings and investment are high quality counterparties; are

limited to specific instruments; the exposure to any one counterparty or type of instrument is controlled; and the
group's exposure to exchange rate movements is monitored. No transactions of a purely speculative nature are
undertaken. The directors monitor the group's financing through regular review of trading performance and
authorise all significant transactions.

Liquidity risk

The group meets its monthly operating cash requirements in the normal course of business using monthly cash
inflows from customers. Management maintain a forecast income model with sensitivity analysis to ensure that
the group has sufficient liquid resources to discharge its obligations as they fall due for payment.

In line with other groups of its size, ZHL has a substantial working capital requirement both in respect of trade
debtors and liquid resources. This working capital requirement is reviewed periodically in the context of forecast
revenue and costs.

Foreign currency risk

The group operates internationally and therefore has a number of contracts denominated in non-sterling
currencies. The group manages its exposure to foreign exchange movements by converting significant foreign
currency cash balances into sterling as soon as practicable. The group does not hold any financial instruments
designed to manage fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.
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Credit risk

Investments of cash surpluses, borrowings and derivative instruments are made through banks and companies
which must fulfil credit rating criteria approved by the Board. All customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. The diversity of our work means that our customers include public and
private companies, national, state and local governments and state owned companies. This requires us to
operate across many different legal jurisdictions and accept the associated legal and political risks to recovery of
trade debts. Trade debtors are monitored on an ongoing basis and provision is made for doubtful debts where
necessary.

Section 172(1) statement

As the Board of Zaha Hadid Limited, we take our responsibilities under section 172 of the Companies Act 2006
very seriously. Employing comprehensive data analysis to accurately forecast the impact of our decisions on the
company and all its stakeholders, we act in the way we consider, in good faith, will most effectively promote the
company’s success. This statement outlines the principles in which we as a Board address these responsibilities.

Founded by Zaha Hadid in 1979, Zaha Hadid Limited (ZHL) has grown to become a truly global and diversified
business with a strong collaborative culture. The company has established a leading reputation for delivering
award-winning projects that set new benchmarks for the industry.

With agile mianagement structures and strategies to embrace new ideas and technologies, our teams realise
transformation&! architecture across six continents, advancing the quality of the built environment in established
and developing mafkets and sectors.

Our integrated, hollsliéQQ a%gfgach is driven by ongoing research to provide our clients with future resilient
architecture that is more spa inventive, structurally efficient, technologically advanced and environmentally
sensitive with each new design. 1&}%

To provide even greater engagement:%% w{ﬁ\ﬁ;‘ Il our staff and stakeholders, ZHL transitioned to full employee
ownership to benefit all our dedicated an Tpgrienced professionals who collaborate with visionary clients,
communities and industry experts worldwide. e
%
B
41%‘/( .
ZxX o

With a collective, multi-disciplinary approach problem-solving2ive strive to be the global leader in the
advancement of new technologies to benefit our clients; applying’-¢pmputational design tools that include
scripting techniques, agent based modelling and digital mapping analysis’ M%l:ise efficiencies in massing, site
conditions, structure, facade-to-floor ratios, solar irradiation, orientation, proc ent and construction schedules
Our ongoing investment in IT infrastructure is structured to ensure ZHL can set new standards for best practice.
The company’s research units collaborate with the some of the world’s most respected scientific institutions to
pioneer innovations that improve the design and construction process.

Integrated Design

Sustainability

Embedding sustainability within the design, procurement, construction and operations of our projects, we work to
build the most integrated client/contractor/design team relationships that will maximise opportunities to improve
systems which prioritise environmental issues and ensure cost-effective sustainability. Delivering architecture
around the world targeting the highest sustainability certification, ZHL is developing projects for clients around
the world targeting carbon-neutral operations.

Marrying innovations in design and operational technologies with the advances in ecologically sound materials

and sustainable construction practices, we do not look only at the disparate parts, but work to understand them
as a whole to deliver solutions to the defining challenges of our era.
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Our Team

Our architecture is built around a deep commitment to the cuiture of diverse people working collaboratively.
Managing resources in line with clients' requirements and the on-going assessment of skills, we cultivate the
talent and diversity that drives our decision-making and enriches the built environments we create.

We have established training and development programmes to enable everyone at ZHL to realise their ambitions
in architecture. This comprehensive programme of internships, mentoring, forums, task forces and reviews
enables all talents at to grow and progress regardless of gender, race or background. We are among the
industry’s leaders with women comprising 43% of architects at ZHA where the London team of almost 60
different nationalities includes more than 30% who identify as Black, Asian and minority ethnic.

Community

ZHL continues our long history of working with academic institutions around the world. We currently support over
60 members of our team who offer their time to teach at schools, universities and research institutions every
month, mentoring a new generation of designers and ensuring the transfer of knowledge and skills to
communities worldwide. With a design approach that enables local construction teams and tradesmen to benefit
from the knowledge and experience obtained by working with new technologies, we work to ensure local
suppliers are given the assistance and training required to develop their product lines for our projects.

7
Our teams “gﬁﬂ%a comprehensive understanding of the local supply chains with materials from certified
sustainable sou@eg/\\/geveloping logistics strategies and construction technigues to promote the use of local
materials, craﬂsman% <¢and manufacturing facilities which support the economies of the regions where we
work. %
KOS
7
/éf?f

18 December 2024

&,
This report was approved by the boa%_gp({ and signed on its behalf.

DocuSigned by: ~7§)€17i<‘€§’
Euwjium Majili RSN 2
mr W iajfdi s,
Director g Mz‘;(
)./}‘1\
RS

Page 6

242




Docusign Envelope ID: 7C3008D7-E0F3-41DF-AA2B-B16FE0448242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

The directors present their report and the financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2024.
Principal activity

The group is engaged in architectural and design services.

Results and dividends

The profit for the year, after taxation, amounted to £636,093 (2023: £291,250).
No dividend was paid during the year (2023: nil)

Directors

The directors who served during the year were:

Mr P Schumacher

Mr J K Heverin

Mr G Racana

Mr C H Walker
Mr M Majidi
j ZP&?

: L5
Employee involveiient
The group's policy is to cé?qwlt and discuss with employees matters likely to affect employees' interests using
appropriate content and metﬁ@d’%ﬂ communication.

éﬁ%
Disabled persons R

%
The group has an equal opportunities polié%? <ensure that it recruits and retains the best applicants. Once
employed, a career plan is developed so as to ure suitable opportunities for all employees including those

with a disability. Arrangements are made, wherever posgible, to make reasonable adjustments as appropriate for
retraining employees who become disabled, to enable lfﬁgz to perform work identified as appropriate to their
aptitudes and abilities. X

(& )}? )
Streamlined energy and carbon reporting %,

N 74
The group have commissioned Green Energy Consulting to calculate GHG%ssions required under the SECR
regulations. The period covered by SECR is 1 May 2023 to 30 April 2024 and calculations have been made for
the following scopes:
- Building related energy - Electricity (scope 2). The group have produced no scope 1 building related emissions
over the period
- Transport related energy - The group have produced no transport based emissions over the period
- Scope 3 - The group have produced no scope 3 emissions over the period

Calculated methodology

The group's GHG emissions have been assessed in accordance with HM Government's 'Environmental
Reporting Guidelines: Including streamlined energy and carbon reporting guidance', March 2019 update. In order
to calculate emissions '2023 UK Government GHG Conversion Factors for Company Reporting' have been used
in line with the GHG Protocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard.

For electricity data, annual energy consumption in kWh has been converted into tCO2e using the '2023 UK
Government GHG Conversion Factors for Company Reporting' conversion factors.

In line with SECR guidance, location-based electricity emissions have been reported. In addition to this, the
group have also reported electricity emissions using a market based methodology.
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GHS Emissions & Energy use data for 1 Ma to 31 Apri 4

2024 2023
Gas (kWh) 0 0
Electricity (kWh) 351,550 356,864
Transportation (kWh) * 0 0
Emissions from combustion of gas, tCO2e (Scope 1) 0 0
Emissions from combustion of fuel for transport purposes, tCO2e (Scope 1) 0 0
Emissions from business travel in rental cars or employee-owned vehicles where
company is responsible for purchasing the fuel, tCO2e(Scope 3) 0 0
Emissions from purchased electricity, tCO2e (Scope 2, location-based) 728 69
Emissions from purchased electricity (Scope 2, market based factor) 0 0
Total gross CO2e based on above, tCO2e 72.8 69
Intensity ratio: tCO2e/Employee; 418 (23/24), 448 (22/23) number of
total employees 0.2 0.2

Over the accounting year, the group consumed 351,550 kWh,comprised entirely of electricity use. This equates
to GHG emié é{;{)ns of 72.8 tCO2e (location based method). An intensity ratio of 0.2 tCO2e per employee has
been calcula V#@/sed on 418 total employees.

/&

ey
An intensity ratio of 0@@%5@5 CO2 emission per employee has been calculated, based on 418 total employees.
]
8

Electricity consumption has iﬁ@gd from 356,864 kWh to 351,550 kWh (22/23 - 23/24). Electricity and transport
consumption was 0 kWh, over bg %%orting periods.

Reg
GHG emissions displayed additions over‘?%ge 2; scope 2 emissions increased from 69 tCO2e to 72.8 tCO2e.
There were no scope one or scope three emlsﬁ%qs recoded over both reporting periods.

Energy Efficiency Action for 01 May 2023 to 30 April é_bg 0 5
In the period covered by the report, the group continued 1_§uppon the cycle to work scheme, no longer have a
company vehicle, encourage train travel when travelling to fﬁfgi,a}iéport and scrutinise all travel to ensure it is

necessary. S
Disclosure in the Strategic Report
Information concerning future developments, the financial risk management objectives and policies of the group,

and the exposure of the group to price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk is disclosed in the
Strategic Report.
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Directors' responsibilities statement

The directors are responsible for preparing the Group Strategic Report, the Directors' Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law
the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company and the group and of the profit or loss of the group for that period. In
preparing these financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
company will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the compa ‘and the group's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of tht.Z any and the group and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 3., They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and the group and
hence for taking reaéé\\rég/f? steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

&

KOS
s
Stateément as to disclosure of ir ation to auditors

So far as the directors are aware, trﬁ?@ no relevant audit information (as defined by Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006) of which the group's uﬂ'itqrs are unaware, and each director has taken all the steps that
he ought to have taken as a director in order @\&u\?lge himself aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the group's auditors are aware of that irﬁ@g}ion.

/’21{? )
Auditors e
(O )}? x
The auditors, Cooper Parry Group Limited, will be proposed foréé{ppgointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting. ~ @/@
This report was approved by the board on 18 December 2024 and signed on its behalf.

Docusigned by: Ml‘h
WY M Majfai

Director
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Zaha Hadid Limited (the ‘parent Company’) and its subsidiaries (the
'Group') for the year ended 30 April 2024, which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Company Balance Sheet, the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, the Company
Statement of Changes in Equity and the related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the parent Company's affairs as at 30 April 2024
and of the Group's profit for the year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for uﬁfg@ea ‘
%17//\‘»&
We conducted our a@%%;gcordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements é’eéﬁ%fof our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including the
Financial Reporting Council's Ethi tandard and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance’ with these requirements. (clieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion’<; <
)

Conclusions relating to going concern R o

T
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded thazt%@s irectors' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is approp @\

@,

S 7
Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any mate certainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Group's or the parent Company's
ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements
are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report other than the financial statements
and our Auditors' Report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information contained within the
annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the
extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. Our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial
statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion.on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the iﬁ%@\aﬁon given in the Group Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for
which théﬂ@ﬂ\ciai statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
. the Group Sira%%‘; Report and the Directors' Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable
legal requirement: :‘j}/éﬁ
(OGO
2z

Matters on which we are requiif% report by exception

23,
In the light of the knowledge and undergﬂagigg of the Group and the parent Company and its environment
obtained in the course of the audit, we have ﬁBEgu ntified material misstatements in the Group Strategic Report

or the Directors' Report. P
\x@éﬁ«.
We have nothing to report in respect of the following méﬁg)zs in relation to which the Companies Act 2006
requires us to report to you if, in our opinion: ’k‘., )ﬁé
)/}‘1\
%
. adequate accounting records have not been kept by the pareﬁi ’@g\g}/%any, or returns adequate for our
audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or
. the parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
. certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibiliies Statement set out on page 9, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's and the parent
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or the
parent Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Page 11
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ZAHA HADID LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors' Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Group financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below:

We gained an understanding of the legal and regulatory framework applicable to the Company and the industry
in which it operates, and considered the risk of acts by the Company that were contrary to applicable laws and
regulations, including fraud. We discussed with the directors the policies and procedures in place regarding
compliance with laws and regulations. We discussed amongst the audit team the identified laws and regulations,
and remained alert to any indications of non-compliance.

During the /;Ql@llgye focused on laws and regulations which could reasonably be expected to give rise to a
material misstat”éﬁe@ﬂgjn the financial statements, including, but not limited to, the Companies Act 2006 and UK
tax legislation. Our”%%included agreeing the financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting
documentation and enqui ,%v\;i!h management.

Our procedures in relation to fra%%‘éyguded but were not limited to: inquires of management whether they have
any knowledge of any actual, suspec %p alleged fraud, and discussions amongst the audit team regarding risk
of fraud such as opportunities for fra %manipulation of financial statements. We determined that the
principal risks related o posting manual jouras L\@ntries to manipulate financial performance and management
bias through judgements in accounting estimaﬁ&g\y\v‘e also addressed the risk of management override of
internal controls, including testing journals and evalta! g whether there was evidence of bias by the directors
that represented a risk of material misstatement due to @d, Our tests include agreeing the financial statement
disclosures to underlying supporting documentation. 24
@

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, there is a risk lhatréé_;wll not detect all irregularities, including
those leading to a material misstatement in the financial statements or hé;i lcompliance with regulation. This risk
increases the more that compliance with a law or regulation is rernoveé&o/@bm the events and transactions
reflected in the financial statements, as we will be less likely to become aware of instances of non-compliance.
The risk is also greater regarding irregularities occurring due to fraud rather than error, as fraud involves
intentional concealment, forgery, collusion, omission or misrepresentation. In assessing the potential risks of
material misstatement we obtained an understanding of; the entities operations, including the nature of its
revenue sources and services and of its objectives and strategies to understand the classes of transactions,
account balances, expected financial statement disclosures and business risks that may result in risks of
material misstatement. We did not identify any matters relating to non-compliance with laws and regulations
relating to fraud.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
Auditors' Report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditors' Report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the
Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.
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248




Docusign Envelope ID: 7C3008D7-EOF9-41DF-AA2B-B16FE044B242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ZAHA HADID LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Signed by:
Caoper Porg Srmp b2

oHAtHAR Wi&ighton (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of
Cooper Parry Group Limited

Statutory Auditor

New Derwent House
69-73 Theobalds Road
London

WC1X 8TA

Date: 20 December 2024
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Turnover
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Administrative expenses

Interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar expenses

Profit before tax
Tax on profit

Profit for the financial year

7
e
Y.
The notes on pages 2%;((35 form part of these financial statements.
A
KOS
/8%
A}{R‘f
s,
Ry
25
2%
ke
g;‘g??fzz.
X
g;)}? ;
Page 14

Note

2024 2023
£ £
77,262,109 69,401,831
(56,067,797) (50,355,461)
21,194,312 19,046,370
(21,565,079) (18,782,031)
1,277,482 393,676
635 2
907,350 658,015
(271,257)  (366,765)
636,003 291,250
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Profit for the financial year

Other comprehensive income

Currency translation differences

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive Income for the year

.

The notes on pages 21 to 35 form part of these financial statements.

Note

Page 15

2024 2023

£ £
636,093 291,250
(149,653) (109,461)
(149,653) (109,461)
486,440 181,789
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 03749443

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 APRIL 2024
2024 2023
Note £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 3,771,617 5,233,873
3,771,617 5,233,873
Current assets
Debtors: amounts falling due within one year 13 38,601,856 36,418,783
Cash at bank and in hand 14 35,398,799 36,805,951
74,000,655 73,224,734
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year 15  (36,234,771) (37,407,546)
Net current assets 37,765,884 35,817,188
Total asset; ess current liabilities 41,537,501 41,051,061
Provisions f Z’lj*?‘ ilities
/// 2 :
Deferred taxation S\@ 17 (44,141) (44,141)
‘—‘f‘?
/(L, &3 = B ——
Q/J:?z@ (44,141) (44,141)
B P —— P P—
Net assets %é " 41,493,360 41,006,920
Ben _— ——
S
Capital and reserves S
Called up share capital 18 gﬁ;@«] v 3 3
Share premium account Z}{ o 6,320,999 © 6,320,999
Profit and loss account e 35,172,358 34,685,918
2B,

41,006,920

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on
18 December 2024

( Mook, il
PR

Director

The notes on pages 21 to 35 form part of these financial statements.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED
REGISTERED NUMBER: 03749443

COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 APRIL 2024
2024
Note £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 3,566,912
Investments 12 174,127
3,741,039
Current assets
Debtors: amounts falling due within one year 13 38,653,325
Cash at bank and in hand 14 33,366,951
72,020,276
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year 15 (35,899,899)
Net current assets 36,120,377
Total assets Fﬁﬁ\ﬁurrent liabilities 39,861,416
Provisions for Iaabnht‘%%j} S
Deferred taxation /Jggg ” 17 (44,141)
Doy
R, (44,141)
: Ben
Net assets Ss 39,817,275
\X'@&« .
Capital and reserves ézfzz.%
Called up share capital 18 ’“éi)r ©, 3
Share premium account $§0 ,999
Profit and loss account brought forward 32,353,681 S s
Profit for the year 1,142,592
Profit and loss account carried forward 33,496,273

39,817,275

37,906,938
33,044,307

70,951,245

(37,426,142)

(44,141)

32,297,376
56,305

2023

5,061,553
132,168

5,193,721

33,525,103

38,718,824

(44,141)

38,674,683

3
6,320,999

32,353,681

38,674,683

The financial stattzements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf on

18 pecember
o .

7'M Niajidi
Director

The notes on pages 21 to 35 form part of these financial statements.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Share
Called up premium Profit and
share capital account loss account Total equity
£ £ £ £
At 1 May 2022 3 6,320,999 34,504,129 40,825,131
Profit for the year - - 291,250 291,250
Currency translation differences - - (109,461) (109,461)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 181,789 181,789
At 1 May 2023 3 6,320,999 34,685,918 41,006,920
Profit for the year - - 636,093 636,093
Currency translation differences - - (149,653) (149,653)
Total comp/fghensive income for the year - - 486,440 486,440
B,
At 30 April 2024 é// " 3 6,320,999 35,172,358 41,493,360
The notes on pages 21 to 35 fg@g}%}an of these financial statements.
%
Ry
25
Q‘%\
\Z\f@
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Share

Called up premium Profit and

share capital account loss account Total equity

£ £ £ £

At 1 May 2022 3 6320999 32,297,376 38,618,378
Profit for the year - 56,305 56,305
Total comprehensive income for the year ) ) s e
At 1 May 2023 3 6,320,999 32,353,681 38,674,683
Profit for the year - - 1,142,592 1,142,592
Total comprehensive i for the year ) ) L O
At 30 April @,331- . 3 6,320,999 33,496,273 39,817,275

‘/%L}(///:‘Eﬂ\
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

2024 2023
£ £
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the financial year 907,350 658,015
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of tangible assets ) 1,760,785 1,671,358
Finance costs ) (635) -
Interest income ) (1,277,482) (393,676)
(Increase) in debtors (2,168,686) (1,051,422)
(Decrease)lincrease in creditors (1,301,507) 3,256,678
Corporation tax (paid) (100,535) (115,778)
Net cash generated from operating activities (2,180,710) 4,025,175
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of/fangible fixed assets (298,529) (1,415,809)
Interest received, 1,221,105 233,238
//g%
Net cash from investi%‘%g;vities 922,576  (1,182,571)
S
Ry
Cash flows from financing activifgé}s .
&
Interest paid v%:/; ‘o 635 -
Net cash used in financing activities ‘Z\‘Q 635 -
%‘5‘0.
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents “ (z'7< o (1,257,499) 2,842,604
<
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3 51% 36,805,951 34,072,808
Foreign exchange gains and losses “’ffy/:?, (149,653) (109,461)
£
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 35,398,799 36,805,951
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year comprise:
Cash at bank and in hand 35,398,799 36,805,951
35,398,799 36,805,951

The notes on pages 21 to 35 form part of these financial statements.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

1.  General information

Zaha Hadid Limited is a private company, limited by shares, registered in England and Wales. The
company’s registered number and registered office address can be found on the General Information
page. The principal activity of the company in the year was architectural and design services.

2. Accounting policies

21

2.2

23

24

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
specified within these accounting policies and in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102,
the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland and the
Companies Act 2006.

The preparation of financial statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires Group management to exercise judgment in applying
the Group's accounting policies (see note 3).

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption allowed under section 408 of the Companies
2006 and has not presented its own Income Statement in these financial statements.

ey Y
Bas@fdf/g)gnsolldatlon

The consol?%fé@@proﬁt and loss account and balance sheet include the financial statements of the
company and its"s%idiary made up to 30 April 2024. The results of subsidiaries sold or acquired are
included in the proﬂt*g loss account up to, or from, the date control passes. Intra-group sales and
profits are eliminated fu y%%consolidation.

K
Going concern *3?5;‘:,(\
<

The financial statements have been prep A on a going concern basis. The Directors have reviewed
and considered relevant information, inclus n’g*p;e annual budget and future cash flows in making
their assessment. Based in these assessments ﬁh‘g girectors have concluded that they can continue
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the an’ﬁug}tr eport and accounts.
J/}‘z\

%

S @@

Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
The Company's functional and presentational currency is GBP.
Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

At each period end foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate. Non-
monetary items measured at historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction and non-monetary items measured at fair value are measured using the exchange rate
when fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of transactions and from the
translation at period-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in profit or loss except when deferred in other comprehensive income as
qualifying cash flow hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the Consolidated Income Statement within ‘finance income or costs'. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or loss within ‘other operating income'.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Accounting policies (continued)

24

2.5

26

2.7

28

Foreign currency translation (continued)

On consolidation, the results of overseas operations are translated into Sterling at rates
approximating to those ruling when the transactions took place. All assets and liabilities of overseas
operations are translated at the rate ruling at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on
translating the opening net assets at opening rate and the results of overseas operations at actual
rate are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Turnover
Turnover represents amounts receivable for architectural and design services net of VAT.

Revenue is generally recognised as contract activity progresses so that for incomplete contracts it

reflects the partial performance of the contractual obligations. For such contracts the amount of

revenue reflects the accrual of the right to consideration by reference to the value of work performed.

Revenue not billed to clients is included in debtors and payments on account excess of the relevant
ount of revenue are |nc|uded in creditors.

Fee ”m‘ e/'1'|e that is contingent on events outside the control of the firm is recognised when the
contingen nt oceurs.

Leasing comm !s

Rentals paid under opgé leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.
*31@

Benefits received and receivable a§\a incentive to sign an operating lease are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the lease term\{}% another systematic basis is representative of the time
pattern of the lessee's benefit from the use ;]79 leased asset.

X2
Interest income %S’ R
Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effecfi’@%\teresi method.

6S

Finance costs
Finance costs are charged to profit or loss over the term of the debt using the effective interest
method so that the amount charged is at a constant rate on the carrying amount. Issue costs are
initially recognised as a reduction in the proceeds of the associated capital instrument.
Pensions
Defined contribution pension plan
The Group operates a defined contribution plan for its employees. A defined contribution plan is a
pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. Once the
contributions have been paid the Group has no further payment obligations.
The contributions are recognised as an expense in profit or loss when they fall due. Amounts not paid

are shown in accruals as a liability in the Balance Sheet. The assets of the plan are held separately
from the Group in independently administered funds.
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2.

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Current and deferred taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss
except that a charge attributable to an item of income and expense recognised as other
comprehensive income or to an item recognised directly in equity is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date in the countries where the Company and
the Group operate and generate income. The company is a beneficiary of Research & Development
(R&D) tax relief from the UK Government in the form of reductions in its annual tax liability, as well as
repayable tax credits. Current tax assets or reductions in current tax liabilities for R&D claims are only
recognised when the amount can by reliably determined and the probability of HM Revenue &
Customs accepting the claim is considered high.

Deferred tax balances are recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not

reversed by the balance sheet date, except that:

¢ The recognition of deferred tax assets is limited to the extent that it is probable that they will be
2 %»\:chovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits;

. l@ﬁg ferred tax balances are reversed if and when all conditions for retaining associated tax
allow%f@%have been met; and -

. Where theysi late to timing differences in respect of interests in subsidiaries, associates,
branches and ji §entures and the Group can control the reversal of the timing differences
and such reversal i n&&%%onsidered probable in the foreseeable future.

%
Deferred tax is determined using%gates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. P

\x'@ﬁ*.
2.11 Tangible fixed assets K4 z{;zz,%
&
Tangible fixed assets under the cost model are % ed at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Hisforical cost includes expenditure that is

directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and co\d@gg necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual value over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method.

Depreciation is provided on the following basis:

Leasehold - Over the term of the lease
Motor vehicles - 25% straight line
Fixtures and fittings - Over the term of the lease

The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted
prospectively if appropriate, or if there is an indication of a significant change since the Iast reporting
date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised in profit or loss.

2.12 Investments

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less accumulated impairment.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

2. Accounting policies (continued)

2.13 Financial instruments

The Group has elected to apply the provisions of Section 11 “Basic Financial Instruments” of FRS
102 to all of its financial instruments.

The Group has elected to apply the recognition and measurement provisions of IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments (as adopted by the UK Endorsement Board) with the disclosure requirements of Sections
11 and 12 and the other presentation requirements of FRS 102.

Financial instruments are recognised in the Group's Balance Sheet when the Group becomes party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset, with the net amounts presented in the financial statements,
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Basic financial assets

é@,&gq jnancial assets, which include trade and other receivables, cash and bank balances, are
init ni‘%ﬁasured at their transaction price including transaction costs and are subsequently carried
at their r‘@@'gsed cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for impairment, unless
the arrangé??@ﬂ constitutes a financing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the

present value of jﬁture receipts discounted at a market rate of interest.
Ry

Discounting is omitted the effect of discounting is immaterial. The Group's cash and cash
equivalents, trade and mosf G@sr receivables due with the operating cycle fall into this category of
financial instruments. % £

Other financial assets g

95‘"-,
Other financial assets, which includes investnféﬁiszdn equity instruments which are not classified as
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, are initiarﬁ’ asured at fair value, which is normally the
recognised transaction price. Such assets are subsequeritly measured at fair value with the changes
in fair value being recognised in the profit or loss. Wheré/z?ber financial assets are not publicly
traded, hence their fair value cannot be measured reliab y"?’,@ey are measured at cost less
impairment.

impairment of financial assets
Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at each reporting date.

Financial assets are impaired when events, subsequent to their initial recognition, indicate the
estimated future cash flows derived from the financial asset(s) have been adversely impacted. The
impairment loss will be the difference between the current carrying amount and the present value of
the future cash flows at the asset(s) original effective interest rate.

If there is a favourable change in relation to the events surrounding the impairment loss then the
impairment can be reviewed for possible reversal. The reversal will not cause the current carrying
amount to exceed the original camrying amount had the impairment not been recognised. The
impairment reversal is recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual

arrangements entered into. An equity instruments any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the Group after the deduction of all its liabilities.
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2.

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Accounting policies (continued)

2.13 Financial instruments (continued)

Basic financial liabilities, which include trade and other payables, bank loans, other loans and loans
due to fellow group companies are initially measured at their transaction price after transaction costs.
When this constitutes a financing transaction, whereby the debt instrument is measured at the
present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Discounting is omitted
where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Debt instruments are subsequently carried at their amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if the payment is
due within one year. If not, they represent non-current liabilities. Trade payables are initially
recognised at their transaction price and subsequently are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

9(her financial instruments

2.,
Derliz( atives, including forward exchange contracts, futures contracts and interest rate swaps, are not
classifie f‘fgségasic financial instruments. These are initially recognised at fair value on the date the
derivative ct is entered into, with costs being charged to the profit or loss. They are
subsequently é}gﬁy)}ed at fair value with changes in the profit or loss.

Debt instruments that @Qs t meet the conditions as set out in FRS 102 paragraph 11.9 are
subsequently measured at faityvalue through the profit or loss. This recognition and measurement
would also apply to financial insﬁﬁments where the performance is evaluated on a fair value basis as
with a documented risk manageméﬁ@\rzlnvestment strategy.

Derecogpnition of fi ial t @5\«

(4 1{';(2‘

Financial assets are derecognised when their co7n<ﬁ*a al right to future cash flow expire, or are
settled, or when the Group transfers the asset and' @{tzgtantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to another party. If significant risks and rewards;of ownership are retained after the
transfer to another party, then the Group will continue to reooﬁﬁige the value of the portion of the
risks and rewards retained.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

Financial liabilties are derecognised when the Group's contractual obligations expire or are
discharged or cancelled.

Page 25

261




Daocusign Envelope ID: 7C3008D7-E0F9-41DF-AAZB-B16FE044B242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

P NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Judgments in applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Preparation of the financial statements requires management to make significant judgements and
estimates in determining the carrying amounts of certain assets and liabilities. Management makes
assumptions of the effects of uncertain future events on those assets and liabilities at the balance sheet
date. The management's estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and expectation
of future events and are reviewed periodically. This disclosure excludes uncertainty over future events and
judgement in respect of measuring financial instruments.

The group engages in projects which can take many years to complete. The directors therefore must
make estimations in terms of the level of revenue to recognise within each set of annual financial
statements. Such estimations are by their nature judgemental but are backed by reviews of
correspondence and resourcing forecasts performed post year end.

There is estimation uncertainty in calculating bad debt provisions. A full line by line review of trade debtors
is carried out at the end of each month. Whilst every attempt is made to ensure that the bad debt
provisions are as accurate as possible, there remains a risk that the provision does not match the level of
debts which ultimately prove to be uncollectable.

Turngyer
g(yz‘, 2y
The lumo?&t‘/pgg profit before taxation are attributable to the one principal activity of the group.

. s ) -
An analysis of tumbggg gy geographical market is given below:
.VQ‘K "

Ly, 2024 - 2023
P £ £
United Kingdom g e 1,735,254 1,842,257
Europe RO ' 10,354,851 11,708,612
South America “@gu - 16,172
Asia 5y 35,619,746 42,221,532
North America Z%&;} 2,285,369 1,232,763
Africa % D7 155,021 5,804
Middle East /s % 27,106,981 12,041,826
Australia % 4887 332,865
77,262,109 69,401,831
5. Profit before taxation

The profit is stated after charging:
2024 2023
£ £
Depreciation 1,752,787 1,671,358
Exchange differences 1,067,253 18,378
Other operating leases 1,936,103 2,107,761
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

6. Auditors' remuneration

Audit of the group's annual accounts (Company 2024: £87,250; 2023:
£66,250)

Consultancy services

Payroll services

Taxation services

7. Employees

Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration, were as follows:

2024 2023

£ £
104,177 80,000
6,080 1,225
28,524 17,299
99,453 51,450

238,244 149,974

Company Company
2024 2023

£
34,321,655 33,378,953
3,831,373 3,865,119
416,801 441,852

38,569,829 37,685,924

R, Cpoze  Cnors
Ry,
Y £ £
S
Wages and salaﬁééﬁ S 36,970,108 37,923,124
Social security costs "‘V/J;gg ¥ ) 4,254,472 3,897,042
Other pension costs ) % 699,673 733,015
Re,
*&; 41,924,253 42,553,181
P

N
The average monthly number of employees, includ‘fﬁi‘@l;;e{ directors, during the year was as follows:

&
Grouﬁ? &,, Group Company Company
2024 V4 2023 2024 2023
No. “o. No. No.
Directors 5 5 5 5
Production 431 448 355 404
Administration 66 54 60 - 44
502 507 420 453

The average number of employees by undertakings that were proportionately consolidated during the

year was 502 (2023 - 507).
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

8. Directors' remuneration

2024 2023

£ £

Directors' emoluments 4,540,801 4,349,653
Group contributions to defined contribution pension schemes 5,283 5,283
4,546,084 4,354,936

During the year retirement benefits were accruing to 4 directors (2023: 5) in respect of defined

contribution pension schemes.

The highest paid director received remuneration of £910,958 (2023: £871,416).

Key management personnel includes all directors across the company who together have authority for

planning, directing and controlling the activities of the company.

79
&, 2024 2023
‘%’\5‘%%\} £ £
74
Corporation tax S ”
Current tax on profits for the yea!%i i? 271,257 429,655
.
S 2
N
Total current tax 5\\2\ r 271,257 429,655
N
Deferred tax ‘gfz'fz .
2R
Origination and reversal of timing differences R - (62,890)
B
Total deferred tax Vs . (62,890)
e
Tax on profit 271,257 366,765
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10.

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Taxation (continued)

Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 25% (2023:
19%. The differences are explained below:

2024 2023
£ £
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 907,350 658,015
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in
the UK of 25% (2023: 19%) 226,838 125,023
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes, other than goodwill amortisation
and /j]g\palrment 25,909 318,155
Capital éﬂowances for year in excess of depreciation 359,593 (291,122)
Utilisation of%x»losses : (2,334)
Income not taxaﬁl‘&ﬂpr tax purposes (147,605) 60,553
Witholding tax w74 & (487,825) -
Other differences leading tuﬁiwcrease (decrease) in the tax charge 78,537 (99,131)
Deferred Tax % - (62,889)
Overseas Tax ’wg 215,810 318,510
0 g\\\z\ N
Total tax charge for the year &j@‘% 271,257 366,765
g,
ZX &
N

Individual income statement 4_17\

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006, the Statemgr@:f Comprehensive Income of the
parent company is not presented as part of these financial statements.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

11. Tangible fixed assets

Group

Cost or valuation
At 1 May 2023
Additions

At 30 April 2024

Depreciation

At 1 May 2023
Charg“g/f‘a@bhe year on owned assets
/%17//:‘:%
At 30 April 2023@53}
« f$§/f .
Ry
Net book value é}%
Ry
At 30 April 2024 B,

At 30 April 2023

Long-term
leasehold Fixtures and Computer
property fittings equipment Total
£ £ £ £
234,776 9,188,409 352,948 9,776,133
- 183,195 115,334 298,529
234,776 9,371,604 468,282 10,074,662
114,781 4,182,345 245,134 4,542,260
75,106 1,604,151 81,528 1,760,785
189,887 5,786,496 326,662 6,303,045
44,889 3,685,108 141,620 3,771,617
72119,995 5,006,064 107,814 5,233,873
T3
3
2% &
N
N
4 IS
Ve
ey
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Docusign Envelope ID: 7C3008D7-E0F9-41DF-AA2B-B16FE044B242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

11. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

Company
Long-term
leasehold Fixtures and
property fittings Total
£ £ £
Cost or valuation
At 1 May 2023 234,776 9,065,648 9,300,424
Additions - 162,367 162,367
At 30 April 2024 234,776 9,228,015 9,462,791
Depreciation
At 1 May 2023 114,781 4,124,090 4,238,871
Chai /f‘QI:\:l\he year on owned assets 75,106 1,581,902 1,657,008
/%V//’/}z»
At 30 April 202&@%@ . 189,887 5,705,992 5,895,879
S 2
Ry
Net book value (?5%%
e
At 30 April 2024 h #fgsN 44,889 3,522,023 3,566,912
S g\\z *
At 30 April 2023 ;@‘u 119,995 4,941,558 5,061,553
¥ \141 )
Zx
All the company’s assets are secured over fixed and ﬂoatlr?@;gllarges.
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024
12. Fixed asset investments

Company

Cost or valuation
At 1 May 2023
Additions

At 30 April 2024

Impairment
Charge for the period

R
Net book value & S

S
At30 A@il,}g?y/i

4
3

At 30 April 2024
At 30 April 2023 =

Subsidiary undertakings ingz

&
&
The following were subsidiary undertakings of the Company?"?@
2y

{

/,/
Name Registered office Principal activi@

Zaha Hadid Architectural  China Non-trading
Design Consulting
Limtied

Zaha Hadid (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Architect & Design
Limited

Zaha Hadid Architectural  China Architect & Design
Design Consulting
(Beijing) Ltd

Zaha Hadid (Project UK Architect & Design
Management) Limited

Zaha Hadid Interiors LLC ~ USA Non-trading

Zaha Hadid Architectural  China Architect & Design
Design Consulting
(Shenzen) Ltd

ZHA Germany GmbH Germany Architect & Design

ZHA (PR) Limited UK Dormant

Page 32 .

Class of
shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Investments
in
subsidiary
companies
£

132,168
86,446

218,614

44,485

44,485

174,129

132,168

Holding
100%

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
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ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

13. Debtors
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
£ £ £ £
Trade debtors 26,837,578 25535475 23,512,081 18,857,767
Amounts owed by group undertakings - - 4,035,950 8,379,372
Other debtors 2,136,897 1,077,511 1,527,337 817,601
Prepayments and accrued income 2,168,380 2,090,980 2,118,956 2,137,381
Amounts recoverable on long-term contracts 7,459,001 7,714,817 7,459,001 7,714,817
38,601,856 36,418,783 38,653,325 37,906,938
14. Cash and cash equivalents
7 Group Group Company Company
e g - 2024 2023 2024 2023
*%17// £ £ £ £
22
Cash at bank éft‘l@%}hand 35,398,799 36,805,951 33,366,951 33,044,307
=4
T
’g/égg -’Zéﬁ 35,398,799 36,805,951 33,366,951 33,044,307
%,
Ry
e,
15. Creditors: Amounts falling due wi!hirﬁﬂ&ygar
%C_;
@gy Group Group Company  Company
S 2;924 2023 2024 2023
& > £ £ £
Payments received on account 21,334,478 @2}}201.1 10 21,293,989 23,117,956
Trade creditors 3,992,196 ia;%%gs 3,946,804 3,331,163
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 21,674 230,792
Corporation tax 129,057 325 - -
Other taxation and social security 916,031 1,035,147 843,815 964,039
Other creditors 280,258 568,221 222,951 283,457
Accruals and deferred income 9,582,751 9,250,637 9,570,666 9,498,735
36,234,771 37,407,546 35,899,899 37,426,142
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Docusign Envelope ID: 7C3008D7-EOF9-41DF-AA2B-B16FE044B242

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024
16. Leasing arrangements

Minimum lease payments under hire purchase fall due as follows:

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

£ £ £ £

Within one year 1,372,780 1,298,656 1,372,780 1,298,656
Between 1-5 years 657,425 1,177,774 657,425 1,177,774

2,030,205 2,476,430 2,030,205 2,476,430

17.  Provisions for liabilities

Group
7 Deferred tax
R N £

/%\f//"\‘,)‘
At beginning of year -5 (44,141)
%L {?f .
At end of year Y., (44,141)
R, i
e
RS 2 Group Group Company Company
&Y 2 2024 2023 2024 2023
£ £ £ £
Accelerated capital allowances (34}1%1 ) (44,141) (44,141) (44,141)
18. Share capital
2024 2023
£ £
Allotted, called up and fully paid

3 (2023: 3) Ordinary shares of £1.00 each 3 3
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20.

21.

ZAHA HADID LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2024

Analysis of changes in net funds

At 1 May At 30 April

2023 Cash flows 2024

£ £ £

Cash at bank and in hand 36,805,951 (1,407,152) 35,398,799
36,805,951  (1,407,152) 35,398,799

Related party transactions

The company has taken advantage of exemption, under the terms of Financial Reporting Standard 102
‘The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, not to disclose related
party transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries within the group.

Transactions between group entities which have been eliminated on consolidation are not disclosed
withirzp}g( financial statements.

L
%Jy//,‘bx
Controlling p’aﬂ@a
L
The company is conléﬁﬁ?g?{y the directors of Studio 9 Employee Trustee Limited acting as the trustee of
the Studio 9 Employee Tru: é}%
e
e,
B
s
TR
‘;?1’12,7(
&
(_,)}% o
@7§/
Ve
%
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Studio London

101 Goswell Road
London EC1V 7TEZ
T +44 20 7253 5147
F +44 20 7251 8322

mail@zaha-hadid com
www.zaha-hadid.com

S19341ydJy pIpeH 2yR7

60 8824 €L ‘oN ‘Bay Lya

Z3L ALDT UOPUOT 'PEOY (|BMSOD) LOL @O0 pasasiBay

EPPEYLE ON puRBuz u) pauaisiiiay “SeNYAY PIPEH BYEZ B/ P PIPEH EYEZ

ZHL R E)RAKR R

ERIEIAAILIE 151878 (Zaha Hadid) F20165FA G, EiRHRIH/AE) (Zaha Hadid Limited) £
FRENTF2021512 56 BB R TIEFI(EIE (Studio 9 Employee Trustee Limited) . iZASBATF
{RERIRTS, SRERI, (MRERTAIFIEERFS Zaha Hadid Limited 100%898245.

Studio 9 Employee Trustee Lid

(]

UK 11279451 [{KHR]

|

|

|

%
Zaha Had| hal &
Beijing & Shenzl —§S
Z:

2aha Hadid (Hong Kong) Ltd

Zaha Hadid Lid
UK 03749443
™

[ ZHA Germany GmbH } ‘

Zaha Hadid [Project
Management) Ltd

]

Zaha Hadid (PR) Ltd

|

London

(}4)0}-{

101 Goswell Road

EC1V TEZ

e

/

HK 17447235 UK DAS0S373 UK 15304350 [{#KE8]
=
%
0
52,
%
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e,
2,
Vg,
Metrotopia Inc. ZH Interiors Ltd
US 4120366 US 4820647 [{(AHR]

273




	封面
	投标函
	投标报价一览表
	投标人基本情况
	投标人同类业绩
	项目负责人业绩
	方案主创业绩
	投标人近两年财务报表汇总表
	公司股权关系证明

